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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

BCB Bancorp, Inc.

BCB Bancorp, Inc. (the "Company") is a New Jersegporation, which on May 1, 2003 became the holdiogppany parent of Bayonne
Community Bank (the "Bank"). The Company has nafagred in any significant business activity othantiowning all of the outstanding
common stock of Bayonne Community Bank. Our exgeutiffice is located at 104-110 Avenue C, Bayommy Jersey 07002. Our
telephone number is (201) 88300. At December 31, 2005 we had $466.2 millionansolidated assets, $362.9 million in depositb$4v.¢
million in consolidated stockholders' equity. Then@any is subject to extensive regulation by tharB@f Governors of the Federal Reserve
System.

Recent Events

BCB Bancorp, Inc. conducted a secondary publickstdfering during the fourth quarter of 2005. Thentpany sold 1,265,000 shares of its
common stock for an aggregate offering price of.$18illion. The Company offered 1,100,000 sharessofommon stock, (with an over-
allotment option of 165,000 shares) to the pullia price of $15.25. The stock offering was undétem by Janney Montgomery Scott LLC
on a firm commitment basis. The Company's regisimagtatement on Form S-1 (Commission File No. 338214) was declared effective by
the Securities and Exchange Commission on Decefr®)e#005. The Company also filed a rule 462 regiistn statement on Form S-1
(Commission File No. 333-130307) which was effetiypon filing on December 14, 2005. The sale oflthemillion shares was completed
on December 19, 2005, and the over-allotment wascesed in full on January 5, 2006. Expenses oktbek offering (including the
underwriter's discount) were $1.4 million and wpaéd to the underwriters, underwriters' counset,anwnsel, our printer and our transfer
agent. Net proceeds from the stock offering of apipnately $17.9 million will be available for coifiution to capital, for use in lending and
investing activities, for branch expansion andgeneral corporate purposes. In the short-termnéth@roceeds have been invested in
overnight funds until we are able to deploy thecpeds as described above.

In connection with the secondary public stock dffgy the Company was approved for listing on thedda National Market. The Company
began trading on Nasdaq National Market on Decerie2005 under the symbol "BCBP."

On October 27, 2005, the Company paid a 25% stvittethd to stockholders of record as of the claskeusiness on October 13, 2005.

Bayonne Community Bank

Bayonne Community Bank was chartered as a Newylbesgk on October 27, 2000, and we opened for basion November 1, 2000. We
operate through three branches in Bayonne, Neweyearsd through our executive office located at 108-Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jersey
07002. Our telephone number is (201) 823-0700.deposit accounts are insured by the Federal Depasitance Corporation and we are a
member of the Federal Home Loan Bank Sys:



We are a community-oriented financial instituti@ur business is to offer FDIC-insured deposit potsiand invest funds held in deposit
accounts at the bank, together with funds geneffaded operations, in investment securities and $o&ke offer our customers:

o loans, including commercial and multi-family restate loans, one- to four-family mortgage lo&asne equity loans, construction loans,
consumer loans and commercial business loanscémtgears the primary growth in our loan portfdlas been in loans secured by
commercial real estate and multi-family properties;

o FDIC-insured deposit products, including saviagd club accounts, non-interest bearing accourdaggnmarket accounts, certificates of
deposit and individual retirement accounts; and

o retail and commercial banking services includinge transfers, money orders, traveler's checKs, daposit boxes, a night depository,
federal payroll tax deposits, bond coupon redemmiod automated teller services.

Business Strategy

Our business strategy is to operate as a wellaagatl, profitable and independent community-ogeérfinancial institution dedicated to
providing quality customer service. Managementd'the Board of Directors' extensive knowledge efitudson County market
differentiates us from our competitors. Our busingsategy incorporates the following elements:ntading a community focus, focusing on
profitability, continuing our growth, concentratiog real estate based lending, capitalizing on gtatinamics, providing attentive and
personalized service and attracting highly qualiied experienced personnel.

Maintaining a community focus. Our management aodr8 of Directors have strong ties to the Bayororaraunity. Many members of the
management team are Bayonne natives and are active community through non-profit board membegushical business development
organizations, and industry associations. In aaldjtour board members are well established prafeals and business people in the Bayonne
area. Management and the Board are interestedkingia lasting contribution to the Bayonne commyiaihd have succeeded in attracting
deposits and loans through attentive and persathfiervice.

Focusing on profitability. On an operational bagis,achieved profitability in our tenth month ofesation. For the year ended December 31,
2005, our return on average equity was 16.00% andedurn on average assets was 1.14%. Our earpergdiluted share increased from
$0.43 for the year ended December 31, 2002 to $br2be year ended December 31, 2005, a compoumndah growth rate of 40.8%. We
achieved this earnings growth by focusing on lowta®posits and by tightly controlling our notierest expenses. Management is comm

to maintaining profitability by diversifying the séces we offer. We have a mortgage banking divisie well as a leasing division to increase
our fee-based income.

Continuing our growth. We have consistently incegbsur assets. From December 31, 2002 to Decemib@085, our assets have increased
from $183.1 million to $466.2 million. Over the sartime period, our loan balances have increased $b22.1 million to $284.5 million,
while deposits have increased from $163.5 millm$362.9 million. In addition, we have maintained asset quality ratios while growing
loan portfolio. At December 31, 2005, our non-parfing assets to total assets ratio was 0.22%.

2



Concentrating on real estate-based lending. A psirftcus of our business strategy is to originasnk secured by commercial and multi-
family properties. Such loans provide higher resutran loans secured by one- to four-family retdtesAs a result of our underwriting
practices, including debt service requirementséonmercial real estate and multi-family loans, nggmaent believes that such loans offer us
an opportunity to obtain higher returns.

Capitalizing on market dynamics. The consolidatibthe banking industry in Hudson County has cré#ite need for a customer focused
banking institution. This consolidation has movedidion making away from local, community-basedksaie much larger banks
headquartered outside of New Jersey.

Providing attentive and personalized service. Manant believes that providing attentive and persediservice is the key to gaining
deposit and loan relationships in Bayonne anduitsosinding communities. Since inception, our braschave been open 7 days per week.

Attracting highly experienced and qualified perselnn important part of our strategy is to hirakars who have prior experience in the
Hudson County market as well as pre-existing bissimelationships. Our management team has an avef&y years of banking experience,
while our lenders and branch personnel have saarifiprior experience at community banks and redibanks in Hudson County. It is a
fundamental belief of management that having kndgéeof the Hudson County market is a critical eletie the success of Bayonne
Community Bank. Management's extensive knowledgaefocal communities has allowed us to develapiarplement a highly focused
and disciplined approach to lending and has endghkbank to attract a high percentage of low degbsits.

Our Market Area

We are located in the City of Bayonne, Hudson CpuNew Jersey. The Bank's locations are easilyssiigie to provide convenient services
to businesses and individuals throughout our maakes.

Our market area includes the city of Bayonne, Je@ity and portions of Hoboken, New Jersey. Thesasare all considered "bedroom" or
"commuter" communities to Manhattan. Our markeaasawell-served by a network of arterial roadwincduding Route 440 and the New
Jersey Turnpike.

Our market area has a high level of commercialri®ss activity. Businesses are concentrated inetivice sector and retail trade areas. M
employers in our market area include Bayonne Médeater and the Bayonne Board of Education.

Competition
The banking business in New Jersey is extremelypetitive. We will compete for deposits and loan#hwexisting New Jersey and out-of-

state financial institutions that have longer ofingahistories, larger capital reserves and motabdished customer bases. Our competition
includes large financial service companies andraghéties in addition to
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traditional banking institutions such as savingd Exan associations, savings banks, commercialdbandé credit unions.

Our larger competitors have a greater ability bafice wide-ranging advertising campaigns througlr tireater capital resources. Our
marketing efforts depend heavily upon referralsifrafficers and directors and stockholders, selecidvertising in local media and direct
mail solicitations. We compete for business priattipon the basis of personal service to custonwrstomer access to our officers and
directors and competitive interest rates and fees.

In the financial services industry in recent yeargnse market demands, technological and regylateanges and economic pressures have
eroded industry classifications that were oncerbladefined. Banks have been forced to diversiBitiservices, increase rates paid on deg
and become more cost effective, as a result of etitign with one another and with new types of fioial service companies, including non-
banking competitors. Some of the results of theagkat dynamics in the financial services industiyédhbeen a number of new bank and non-
bank competitors, increased merger activity, aedeimsed customer awareness of product and setiffieeedces among competitors. These
factors could affect our business prospects.



Lending Activities

Analysis of Loan Portfolio. Set forth below is setkd data relating to the composition of our loartfplio by type of loan and in percentage

of the respective portfolio.

Type of loans:
Real estate loans:

One-to four-family $34,901 12.11%
Construction 28,743 9.98
Home equity 24,297 8.43
Commercial and multi-family 185,170 64.26
Commercial business 14,578 5.06
Consumer 456 0.16
Total 288,145 100.00%
Less:
Deferred loan (costs) fees, net 604
Allowance for possible loan 3,090
losses
Total loans, net $284,451

At December 31,

2004 2003 2002

(Dollars in Thousands)
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Per

$ 34,855 13.98% $ 33,913 17.74% $ 25,475 2
19,209 7.70 10,009 5.24 4,278
20,629 8.27 16,825 8.80 14,106 1
158,755 63.68 115,160 60.25 65,842 5
15,123 6.07 14,048 7.35 12934 1
744 030 1,183 0.62 800

249,315 100.00% 191,138 100.00% 123,435 10

429 239 117
2,506 2,113 1,233
$246,380 $188,786 $122,085

cent Amount Percent

0.64% $ 9,099 20.04%
3.47 1,241 2.73
143 9,374 20.64
3.34 21,883 48.19
0.48 2,988 6.58
0.64 826 1.82

0.00% 45,411 100.00%



Loan Maturities. The following table sets forth t@ntractual maturity of our loan portfolio at Dedeer 31, 2005. The amount shown
represents outstanding principal balances. Demaants| loans having no stated schedule of repaymedtso stated maturity and overdrafts
are reported as being due in one year or lessablarrate loans are shown as due at the time atheg. The table does not include
prepayments or scheduled principal repayments.

Due aft erl
Due within  throu gh Due after
1 Year 5 Yea rs 5 Years Total
(1 n Thousands)
One-to four-family............ $ 1071 $ 3, 505 $ 30,325 $ 34,901
Construction.................. 27,375 664 704 28,743
Home equity..........c..ueee. 4,116 1, 612 18,569 24,297
Commercial and multi-family... 10,620 61, 480 113,070 185,170
Commercial business........... 11,738 1, 662 1,178 14,578
COoNSUMET.....cccvvvvreeeannnn. 229 227 -- 456
Total amount due.............. $ 55,149 $ 69, 150 $ 163,846 $ 288,145

Loans with Predetermined or Floating or AdjustaRéges of Interest. The following table sets fott tlollar amount of all loans at December
31, 2005 that are due after December 31, 2006hawe predetermined interest rates and that haa#rftpor adjustable interest rates.

Floating or
Fixed Rates Adjustable Rates  Total

(In Thousands)

One- to four-family ................ $ 30,934 $ 2896 $ 33,830
Construction ............ccccuvuns 1,080 288 1,368
Home equity .......ccoovuveeeenne 20,181 - 20,181
Commercial and multi-family ........ 108,769 65,781 174,550
Commercial business ................ 2,840 -- 2,840
ConNsSuMEer ....cccceeeeeeenn. 227 -- 227

Total amount due ............ .. $ 164,031 $ 68,965 $ 232,996

Commercial and Multi-family Real Estate Loans. @ammercial and multi-family real estate loans aeused by commercial real estate (for
example, shopping centers, medical buildings, Ireffices) and multi-family residential units, casiing of five or more units. Permanent
loans on commercial and multi-family properties ge@erally originated in amounts up to 75% of thpraised value of the property. Our
commercial real estate loans are secured by imgrpraperty such as office buildings, retail stosearehouses, church buildings and other
non-residential buildings. Commercial and multi-fgrmeal estate loans are generally made at raggsatdjust above the five year U.S.
Treasury interest rate, with terms of up to 25 gear are balloon loans with fixed interest ratésclv generally mature in three to five years
with principal amortization for a period of up t6 $ears. Our largest commercial loan had a prihdéiptance of $2.6 million at December 31,
2005, and was secured by a mixed use property ésaapof retail and office facilities. Our largestitirfamily loan had a principal balance
$1.5 million at December 31, 2005. Both loans wedorming in accordance with their terms on theted

Loans secured by commercial and multi-family resihte are generally larger and involve a greatgredeof risk than one- to four-family
residential mortgage loans. The borrower's creditwoess and the feasibility and cash flow potémtidahe project is of
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primary concern in commercial and multi-family reatate lending. Loans secured by income propetegenerally larger and involve
greater risks than residential mortgage loans lmcpayments on loans secured by income propergesften dependent on the successful
operation or management of the properties. Asuatrgspayment of such loans may be subject teeatgr extent than residential real estate
loans to adverse conditions in the real estate etankthe economy. We intend to continue emphagittia origination of loans secured by
commercial real estate and multi-family properties.

One- to Four-Family Lending. Our one- to four-faymiésidential mortgage loans are secured by prppacated in the State of New Jersey.
We generally originate one- to four-family residehimortgage loans in amounts up to 80% of theelesbthe appraised value or selling price
of the mortgaged property without requiring mortgagsurance. We will originate loans with loan &ue ratios up to 90% provided the
borrowers obtain private mortgage insurance. Wgirate both fixed rate and adjustable rate loam-@ four-family loans may have terms
of up to 30 years. The majority of one- to four-fgnfioans we originate for retention in our portbhave terms no greater than 15 years. We
offer adjustable rate loans with fixed rate periotisp to five years, with principal and intereataulated using a maximum 30-year
amortization period. We offer these loans withxadi rate for the first five years with repricindléaving every year after the initial period.
Adjustable rate loans may adjust up to 200 badistpannually and 600 basis points over the terth@ioan. In August 2003, through our
mortgage banking division, we began to broker ftrial party lender one-to four-family residentia&ns, which were primarily fixed rate
loans with terms of 30 years. Our loan brokeragiwities permit us to offer customers longer-teirefl rate loans we would not otherwise
originate while providing a source of fee incomering 2005, we brokered $17.1 million in one-torféamily loans and received $252,00(
fee income from the sale of such loans.

All of our one- to four-family mortgages includeu& on sale" clauses, which are provisions givinthegight to declare a loan immediately
payable if the borrower sells or otherwise trarster interest in the property to a third party.

Property appraisals on real estate securing ogtesfamily residential loans are made by stateifteitand licensed independent appraisers
approved by our Board of Directors. Appraisalsg@dormed in accordance with applicable regulat@mmd policies. At our discretion, we
obtain either title insurance policies or attori@gstificates of title, on all first mortgage restate loans originated. We also require fire and
casualty insurance on all properties securing oerto four-family loans. We also require the boreowo obtain flood insurance where
appropriate. In some instances, we charge a fes éma percentage of the loan amount commonlynedeto as points.

Construction Loans. We offer loans to finance thestruction of various types of commercial anddestial property. We originated $35.8
million of such loans during the year ended Decamdtie 2005. Construction loans to builders gengaié offered with terms of up to
eighteen months and interest rates are tied toeprate plus a margin. These loans generally aezaaffas adjustable rate loans. We will
originate residential construction loans for indival borrowers and builders, provided all necesplams and permits are in order.
Construction loan funds are disbursed as the prpjegresses. At December 31, 2005, our

7



largest construction loan was $2.2 million, of wh&612,000 was disbursed. This construction loableen made for the construction of
residential properties. At December 31, 2005 théslwas performing in accordance with its terms.

Construction financing is generally considerednolve a higher degree of risk of loss than lomgatéinancing on improved, occupied real
estate. Risk of loss on a construction loan is ddest largely upon the accuracy of the initialrestie of the property's value at completion of
construction and development and the estimated(tmstiding interest) of construction. During thenstruction phase, a number of factors
could result in delays and cost overruns. If t@veste of construction costs proves to be inaceunse may be required to advance funds
beyond the amount originally committed to permitngbetion of the project. Additionally, if the estite of value proves to be inaccurate, we
may be confronted, at or prior to the maturityhaf toan, with a project having a value which isuffisient to assure full repayment.

Home Equity Loans and Home Equity Lines of Credie offer home equity loans and lines of credit tiv&t secured by the borrower's
primary residence. Our home equity loans can hetsired as loans that are disbursed in full atietper as lines of credit. Home equity lot
and lines of credit are offered with terms up toygars. Virtually all of our home equity loans areyinated with fixed rates of interest and
home equity lines of credit are originated withuadgable interest rates tied to the prime rate. Hequéty loans and lines of credit are
underwritten under the same criteria that we usetierwrite one- to four-family loans. Home equdgns and lines of credit may be
underwritten with a loan-to-value ratio of 80% whmymbined with the principal balance of the exigtmortgage loan. At the time we close a
home equity loan or line of credit, we file a mag to perfect our security interest in the undeglgollateral. At December 31, 2005, the
outstanding balances of home equity loans and bhesedit totaled $24.3 million, or 8.4% of ourlo portfolio.

Commercial Business Loans. Our commercial busiloess are underwritten on the basis of the borradiility to service such debt from
income. Our underwriting standards for commerciaibess loans include a review of the applicaaks¢turns, financial statements, credit
history and an assessment of the applicant'sahilimeet existing obligations and payments omptisposed loan based on cash flow
generated by the applicant's business. Commengsahéss loans are generally made to small andsimétt companies located within the S
of New Jersey. In most cases, we require collatdratiuipment, accounts receivable, inventory, tehat other assets before making a
commercial business loan. Our largest commercisiness loan at December 31, 2005 had a principahba of $1.3 million and was secu
by marketable equity securities. We have also vecepersonal guarantees from the borrower, priteigiathe borrower and a director of
BCB Bancorp, Inc.

Commercial business loans generally have highesrad shorter terms than one- to four-family essiél loans, but they may also involve
higher average balances and a higher risk of defande their repayment generally depends on theessful operation of the borrower's
business.



Consumer Loans. We make various types of secur@diasecured consumer loans and loans that areegaliaed by new and used
automobiles. Consumer loans generally have termisreé years to ten years.

Consumer loans are advantageous to us becauseirahterest rate sensitivity, but they also inwlwore credit risk than residential mortg
loans because of the higher potential for defaéiudt,nature of the collateral and the difficultydisposing of the collateral.

The following table shows our loan origination, ¢haise, sale and repayment activities for the psiiindicated.

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

(In thousands)
Beginning of period ................... $249,315 $191,138 $123,435 $45411 $ 1,481

Originations by Type:
Real estate mortgage:

One- to four-family residential .. 4,299 4,103 22,768 20,000 9,318

Construction ..........cccceeenne 35,765 19,326 6,392 2,737 902

Home equity .......ccccccuvennee. 13,998 14,212 9,393 8,711 9,961

Commercial and multi-family ...... 70,471 64,219 62,966 47,676 16,883
Commercial business 8,628 2,544 10,846 3,022
CONSUMET ..oociirieieiieeeenne 284 924 537 973

Total loans originated ......... 110,772 104,987 90,507 41,059
Purchases:
Real estate mortgage:

One- to four-family residential .. -- - -- -- --

Construction ..........ccccveene 3,645 4,289 2,223 300 338

Home equity ........ccceeeeinns - - -- -- -

Commercial and multi-family ...... -- 8,450 3,207 2,794 5,318
Commercial business ... 1,000 - -- -- --

CONSUMET ..ooeiiirieieeiieeenne - - -- -- --
Total loans purchased . 4,645 12,739 5430 3,094 5,656
Sales:
Real estate mortgage:

One- to four-family residential .. -- - -- -- --

Construction ..........cccceeenne 1,273 959 -- -- --

Home equity ........cccceeeeinns - - -- -- -
Commercial and multi-family ........ -- 788 3,480 1,599 -
Commercial business ................ -- 1,128 -- -- --
CONSUMET ..ooeiiiirieieeiieeenne - - -- -- --

Total loans sold ............... 1,273 2,875 3,480 1,599 -
Principal repayments ............... 98,246 62,459 39,234 13,978 2,785
Total reductions ............... 99,519 65,334 42,714 15577 2,785
Increase (decrease) in other items, net - - -- -- -
Net increase ................... 38,830 58,177 67,703 78,024 43,930
Ending balance ................. $288,145 $249,315 $191,138 $123,435 $ 45,411

Loan Approval Authority and Underwriting. We estighlvarious lending limits for executive managenmamd also maintain a loan
committee. The loan committee is comprised of thai@nan of the Board, the President, the SeniodlrenOfficer and five non-employee
members of the Board of Directors. The Presidem®iSenior Lending Officer, together with one otloan officer, have authority to apprc
applications for real estate loans up to



$500,000, other secured loans up to $500,000 aselcuned loans up to $25,000. The loan committesiders all applications in excess of
the above lending limits and the entire board ofctors ratifies all such loans.

Upon receipt of a completed loan application fropr@spective borrower, a credit report is orderedome and certain other information is
verified. If necessary, additional financial infaation may be requested. An appraisal is requirethiunderwriting of all one- to fodamily
loans. We may rely on an estimate of value of estdte performed by our Senior Lending Officertfome equity loans or lines of credit of
up to $250,000. Appraisals are processed by statéied independent appraisers approved by thedobDirectors.

An attorney's certificate of title is required dhreewly originated real estate mortgage loansdnnection with refinancing and home equity
loans or lines of credit in amounts up to $250,008 will obtain a record owner's search in liewanfattorney's certificate of title. Borrowers
also must obtain fire and casualty insurance. Flosdrance is also required on loans secured hyeptythat is located in a flood zone.

Loan Commitments. Written commitments are giveprtuspective borrowers on all approved real estated. Generally, we honor
commitments for up to 60 days from the date ofasse. At December 31, 2005, our outstanding loagination commitments totaled $15.0
million, outstanding construction loans in progrestaled $20.0 million and undisbursed lines ofidreotaled $10.2 million.

Non-performing and Problem Assets

Loan Delinquencies. We send a notice of nonpayneebbrrowers when their mortgage loan becomes $5 past due. If such payment is
received by month end, an additional notice of rmynpent is sent to the borrower. After 60 daysaifrpent is still delinquent, a notice of
right to cure default is sent to the borrower givB0 additional days to bring the loan current beforeclosure is commenced. If the loan
continues in a delinquent status for 90 days pastashd no repayment plan is in effect, forecloguoeeedings will be initiated.

Loans are reviewed and are placed on a non-acstatals when the loan becomes more than 120 daysjdeht or when, in our opinion, the
collection of additional interest is doubtful. Intst accrued and unpaid at the time a loan is glanenonaccrual status is charged against
interest income. Subsequent interest paymentayifare either applied to the outstanding princigdhnce or recorded as interest income,
depending on the assessment of the ultimate cabiéity of the loan. At December 31, 2005, we h@8%000 in non-accruing loans. Our
largest exposure of non-performing loans at thtt dansisted of two loans to a borrower, whichhim aggregate had a principal balance of
$555,000. The loans comprising this lending retetfop are secured by a commercial building. In 8an2005, we had an appraisal
completed on the commercial building. At that tirties property was appraised for $995,000. The bmrdas filed for bankruptcy
protection. Consequently, we cannot be assureduiatill not incur a loss on our loans to this loever. At December 31, 2005, we had two
loans totaling $245,000 that were delinquent 9Gdaymore and accruing.
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A loan is considered impaired when it is probahke iorrower will not repay the loan according te ¢higinal contractual terms of the loan
agreement. We have determined that first mortgagesl on one-to four-family properties and all cansuloans represent large groups of
smaller-balance homogeneous loans that are cokdgievaluated. Additionally, we have determineat thn insignificant delay (less than 90
days) will not cause a loan to be classified asgine&gl and a loan is not impaired during a periodedy in payment, if we expect to collect
amounts due including interest accrued at the aotutal interest rate for the period of delay. Waejpendently evaluate all loans identified as
impaired. We estimate credit losses on impairedddzased on the present value of expected cash fothe fair value of the underlying
collateral if the loan repayment is derived frora Hale or operation of such collateral. Impaireth®) or portions of such loans, are charged
off when we determine that a realized loss hasmeduUntil such time, an allowance for loan losisamaintained for estimated losses. Cash
receipts on impaired loans are applied first ta@ed interest receivable unless otherwise requyeithe loan terms, except when an impaired
loan is also a nonaccrual loan, in which case tirégn of the receipts related to interest is retpgd as income. At December 31, 2005, we
had three loans totaling $705,000 which are cleskds impaired and on which loan loss allowanc&gihg $214,000 have been established.
During 2005, interest income of $7,000 was recagphizn impaired loans.

The following table sets forth delinquencies in man portfolio as of the dates indicated:

At Dece mber 31, 2005 At December 31 , 2004
60-89 Days 90 Days or More 60-89 Days 90 Days or More
Number Princip al Principal Principal Principal
of  Balanc e Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance
Loans of Loa ns of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans

(Dollars in thousands)
Real estate mortgage:

One- to four-
family residential ......... - $ - 1$ 79 - $ - 1 $ 173
Construction . - - - - - - - -
Home equity - - - - 1 29 - -
Commercial and multi-family . - - 4 803 - - 1 313
Total ovvvvcriiene - - 5 882 1 29 2 486
Commercial business ........... - - 1 150 1 123 3 515
Consumer -- -- -- -- -- 1 3
Total delinquent loans . - $ - 6 $ 1,032 2 $ 152 6 $ 1,004
Delinquent loans to total loans - - -% 0.36% 0.06% 0.40%



mber 31, 2003

At December 31

At Dece
60-89 Days 90 Days or More 60-89 Days 90 Days or More
Number Princip al Principal Principal Principal
of  Balanc e Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance
Loans of Loa ns of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
(Dollars in thousands)
Real estate mortgage:
One- to four-
family residential ...... 1 $ 103 - $ - - $ - - $ -
Construction - - - - - - - -
Home equity - - - - - - - -
Commercial and multi-family - - - - - - -- -
Total ceeeeiiieeeiee, 1 103 - - - - - -
Commercial business ......... 3 355 3 386 - - 1 67
CONSUMET ..o - - - - - - - -
Total delinquent loans 4 $ 458 3 $ 386 - % - 1$ 67
Delinquent loans to total
10@NS ..o 0.24 % 0.20% --% 0.05%
At Decemb er 31, 2001
60-89 Days 90 Days or More
Number Principal Principal
of  Balance Number Balance
Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
Real estate mortgage:
One- to four-
family residential ...... - $ - -$ -
Construction .... . -- -- -- -
Home equity ............... -- -- - -
Commercial and multi-family - -- - -
Total ..o - - -- -
Commercial business ......... 1 12 - -
CoNSUMEr .....cccveeeennnnn. 3 14 -- --
Total delinquent loans 4 $ 26 -$ -
Delinquent loans to total
loans ......ccoeeveeninns 0.06 % --%
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The table below sets forth the amounts and categofinon-performing assets in the Bank's loarf@art Loans are placed on non-accrual
status when the collection of principal and/or iete become doubtful. For all years presented, Bag@ommunity Bank has had no trouk
debt restructurings (which involve forgiving a port of interest or principal on any loans or makiogns at a rate materially less than that of
market rates). Foreclosed assets include assaigeatin settlement of loans.

200

Non-accruing loans:
One- to four-family residential ......... $
Construction ........cccceeeeeviienenn.
Home equity .......cccceeeeviiineeene
Commercial and multi-family ............. 6
Commercial business ..................... 1
CONSUMET ...

Accruing loans delinquent more than 90 days:

One- to four-family residential .........
Construction
Home equity
Commercial and multi-family ............. 1
Commercial business .....................

Total non-performing loans ................. 1,0
Foreclosed assets ...........cocceveennnne

Total non-performing assets ................ $1,0

Total non-performing assets as a percentage

of total assets
Total non-performing loans as a percent
of total loans ............cccccceenee. 0.

At December 31,

5 2004 2003 2002 2001

32 $1,010 $386 $ 67 $ -

22% 0.27% 0.13% 0.04% --%

36% 0.40% 0.20% 0.05% --%

For the year ended December 31, 2005, gross ihiesne which would have been recorded had ourawmnuing loans been current in
accordance with their original terms amounted t6,880. We received and recorded $10,000 in intémestme for such loans for the year

ended December 31, 2005.



The following table sets forth an analysis of thenB's allowance for loan losses.

Years Ended December 31,

2 005 2004 2003 2002 2001

(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period ............... $2 ,506 $2,113 $1,233 $ 412 $ 30

Charge-offs:

One- to four-family residential ........... - - - - -
Construction ........cocceeeeeiiineeenn. - - - - -

Home equity ........coooevvvieiiiinennn. -- -- -- -- --
Commercial and multi-family ............... -- -- -- -- --
Commercial business .............ccc..... 522 332 - 10 -
CONSUMET ..o 24 -- -- 12 --
Total charge-offs ......cccccceeevviiiiinnne 546 332 -- 22 --
RECOVENIeS .....eeveiiiiiiiiiiiiieee 12 35 - - -
Net charge-offs ........ccccovvveevenennnnn. 534 297 -- 22 --
Provisions charged to operations ............. 1 ,118 690 880 843 382
Ending balance ..........c..ccccoeeeveennne. $3 ,000 $2,506 $2,113 $1,233 $ 412

Ratio of non-performing assets to total assets

at the end of period ...........cccceee. 0.22% 0.27% 0.13% 0.04% --%

Ratio of net charge-offs during the period to
loans outstanding during the period ....... 0.20% 0.13% -% 0.03% --%

Ratio of net charge-offs during the period to
non-performing loans .............c........ 5 1.74% 29.58% -% 32.84% --%

Classified Assets. Our policies provide for a dfestion system for problem assets. Under thissifécation system, problem assets are
classified as "substandard," "doubtful,” "loss™gpecial mention." An asset is considered substariflé is inadequately protected by its
current net worth and paying capacity of the boeoar of the collateral pledged, if any. Substaddessets include those characterized by the
"distinct possibility" that "some loss" will be gamed if the deficiencies are not corrected. Asstdssified as doubtful have all the
weaknesses inherent in those classified substanddrdhe added characteristic that the weaknessgmt makes "collection or liquidation in
full" on the basis of currently existing facts, ditions, and values, "highly questionable and inyatade." Assets classified as loss are those
considered "uncollectible" and of such little vathat their continuance as assets without the ksitaient of a specific loss reserve is not
warranted, and the loan is chargefti-Assets may be designated special mention tsecalipotential weaknesses that do not currentlyam¢
classification in one of the aforementioned catigor

When we classify problem assets, we may estabéiskemgl allowances for loan losses in an amount ddgrudent by management. General
allowances represent loss allowances which have éstablished to recognize the inherent risk aatetiwith lending activities, but which,
unlike specific allowances, have not been allocédguhrticular problem assets. A portion of gentrss allowances established to cover
possible losses related to assets classified asasudard or doubtful may be included in determirdngregulatory capital. Specific valuation
allowances for loan losses generally do not qualifyegulatory capital. At December 31, 2005, w$E50,000 in assets classified as
doubtful, $1.0 million in assets classified as sabdard and $637,000 in assets classified as $peerion. The loans classified as doubtful
and substandard represent primarily commercialdeacured either by
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residential real estate, commercial real estateeavy equipment. The loans that have been cladsifibstandard were classified as such
primarily because either updated financial inforigrahas not been timely provided, or the collateraderlying the loan is in the process of
being revalued.

In addition to loans that have been classified, agament has identified a lending relationship thetits additional scrutiny for reasons
unrelated to the performance of the loans. Thisdwang relationship consists of six loans, whicld lsatotal principal balance at December
31, 2005 of $1.8 million. The largest single loaula total principal balance at December 31, 20@862,000. The six loans are secured by
mixed-use real estate. The loans in the aggregate & loan value ratio of 70%. These loans arentlyrperforming in accordance with their
terms.

Allowances for Loan Losses. A provision for loasdes is charged to operations based on manageealtigtion of the losses that may be
incurred in our loan portfolio. The evaluation, luing a review of all loans on which full collebikity of interest and principal may not be
reasonably assured, considers: (1) the risk cteraiits of the loan portfolio; (2) current econcmbonditions; (3) actual losses previously
experienced; (4) the level of loan growth; andtff) existing level of reserves for loan losses #inatpossible and estimable.

We monitor our allowance for loan losses and malditimns to the allowance as economic conditiocsatie. Although we maintain our
allowance for loan losses at a level that we carsadlequate for the inherent risk of loss in oanlportfolio, future losses could exceed
estimated amounts and additional provisions fon loases could be required. In addition, our defteatron of the amount of the allowance
for loan losses is subject to review by the NevegdgDepartment of Banking and Insurance and theCl-B8 part of their examination
process. After a review of the information avai@ldur regulators might require the establishméanadditional allowance. Any increase in
the loan loss allowance required by regulators didalve a negative impact on our earnings.
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Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses. Thédwing table illustrates the allocation of thecallance for loan losses for each categor

loan. The allocation of the allowance to each aatggs not necessarily indicative of future lossiy particular category and does not restrict
our use of the allowance to absorb losses in dtiaer categories.

Type of loan:
One- to four-family .............. $ 76 12.
Construction 329 9
Home equity 91 8.
Commercial and multi-family ...... 2,180 64.
Commercial business .............. 401 5.
Consumer

At December 31,

2004 2003 2
nt of Percent of Percent of
sin Loans in Loans in
ch each each
gory Category Category
otal in Total in Total

ns Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount

(Dollars in Thousands)

11% $ 78 13.98% $ 105 17.74% $ 64
98 217 7.70 125 5.24 53

43 82 8.27 50 8.80 64

26 1,669 63.68 1,178 60.25 658
06 444  6.07 649 7.35 376

16 16 0.30 6 0.62 18

002 2001

Percent of Percent of

Loans in Loans in
each each

Category Category

in Total in Total

Loans Amount Loans

20.64% $ 52 20.04%
3.47 16 2.73

11.43 70 20.64

53.34 225 48.19

10.48 33 6.58
0.64 16 1.82

100.00% $ 412 100.00%




Allowance for Loan Losses. The following table detsh information with respect to our allowance foan losses:

At o r for the year ended December 31,
2005 2 004 2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in Thousands)
Total loans outstanding ....... $288,145 $24 9,315 $191,138 $123435 $ 45411
Average loans outstanding ..... $271,405 $22 1,257 $155145 $ 83,734 $ 19,129
Allowance balance at beginning
of period ........cccceueennne $ 2,506 $ 2,113 $ 1,233 $ 412 $ 30
Provision:
Real estate loans ............. 630 588 619 476 337
Commercial business ........... 468 92 273 353 31
CONSUMES ...covvvveeeeeaninns 20 10 (12) 14 14
Total provision ............. 1,118 690 880 843 382

Charge-offs:

Real estate loans ............. -- - -- -- --
Commercial business ........... 522 332 -- 10 -
Consumer ........ccccevvennnn. 24 -- -- 12 --

Total charge-offs ........... 546 332 -- 22 -

Recoveries:

Real estate loans ............. -- - - - -
Commercial business ........... 11 35 - -- -
Consumer ................. 1 - -- -- -

Total recoveries

Allowance balances at end of
period .......ccooeveiiiens $ 3,090 $ 2506 $ 2,113 $ 1,233 $ 412

Allowance for loan losses as a
percent of total loans
outstanding ................... 1.07% 1.01% 1.11% 1.00% 0.91%

Net loans charged off as
percent of average loans
outstanding ................... 0.20% 0.13% --% 0.03% --%

Investment Activities

Investment Securities. We are required under fédegalations to maintain a minimum amount of ldjaissets that may be invested in
specified short-term securities and certain otheestments. The level of liquid assets varies deipgnupon several factors, including: (i) the
yields on investment alternatives, (ii) our judginas to the attractiveness of the yields then altglin relation to other opportunities, (
expectation of future yield levels, and (iv) ouojections as to the short-term demand for fundsetased in loan origination and other
activities. Investment securities, including moggéacked securities, are classified at the timmothase, based upon management's
intentions and abilities, as securities held-tourigt or securities available for sale. Debt setesiacquired with the intent and ability to hold
to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity ane stated at cost and adjusted for amortizatigrerhium and accretion of discount, which
are computed using the level yield method and neizeg as adjustments of interest income. All ottet securities are classified as availi
for sale to serve principally as a source of ligyid

Current regulatory and accounting guidelines reiggrthvestment securities require us to categ@erurities as "held-to-maturity,"
"available for sale" or "trading." As of Decembdr, 2005, we had $140.0 million of securities clfisdias "held-to-maturity,” and no
securities classified as available for sale oritrgudSecurities classified as "available for sale reported for financial reporting purposes at
the fair market value with net changes in the
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market value from period to period included aspasate component of stockholders' equity, net odiine taxes. At December 31, 2005, our
securities classified as held-to-maturity had akaavalue of $137.8 million. Changes in the markadtie of classified as securities held-to-
maturity do not affect our income. Management hasititent and we have the ability to hold secigitiassified as held-to-maturity. During
the year ended December 31, 2005, we had secgdties of $7.3 million consisting of mortgage-batkecurities and U.S. Government and
agency securities. The sales were made in reliapor guidance set forth in SFAS 115 relating tostle of securities classified as held-to-
maturity, when over 85% of the original principallénce of the securities had been repaid, or wihere was a significant probability of the
securities being called within three months.

At December 31, 2005, our investment policy allowaastments in instruments such as: (i) U.S. Tusasbligations; (ii) U.S. federal
agency or federally sponsored agency obligatigismortgage-backed securities; and

(iv) certificates of deposit. The board of direstonay authorize additional investments. At Decen3de2005 our U.S. Government agency
securities totaled $109.1 million, all of which werlassified as held-to-maturity and which primacibnsisted of callable securities issued by
government sponsored enterprises.

As a source of liquidity and to supplement our lagdactivities, we have invested in residential tpage-backed securities. Mortgage-backed
securities generally yield less than the loansuhaerlie such securities because of the costywhpat guarantees or credit enhancements tha
reduce credit risk. Mortgage-backed securitiessgare as collateral for borrowings and, througtayepents, as a source of liquidity.
Mortgage-backed securities represent a participatiterest in a pool of single-family or other typlemortgages. Principal and interest
payments are passed from the mortgage origindtosjgh intermediaries (generally government-spetsenterprises) that pool and
repackage the participation interests in the fofreecurities, to investors, like us. The governspunsored enterprises guarantee the
payment of principal and interest to investors enatlde Freddie Mac, Ginnie Mae, and Fannie Mae.

Mortgage-backed securities typically are issuedh witited principal amounts. The securities aredzhbly pools of mortgage loans that have
interest rates that are within a set range and hamgng maturities. The underlying pool of mortgagan be composed of either fixed rate or
adjustable rate mortgage loans. Mortgage-backeadtities are generally referred to as mortgage gpgtion certificates or pass-through
certificates. The interest rate risk charactesstitthe underlying pool of mortgages (i.e., fixate or adjustable rate) and the prepayment
are passed on to the certificate holder. The fif@ mortgage-backed pass-through security is eéquak life of the underlying mortgages.
Expected maturities will differ from contractual tugties due to scheduled repayments and becausawmys may have the right to call or
prepay obligations with or without prepayment péaal
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Securities Portfolio. The following table sets fothe carrying value of our securities portfolialdfederal funds at the dates indicated.

Securities held to maturity:
U.S. Government and Agency securities $109,090
Mortgage-backed securities ........ 30,912
Total securities held to maturity 140,002
Money market funds ................... 18,500
FHLB stock .........ccoueenee. 2,778

Total investment securities ... $161,280

t December 31,

In Thousands)

$78,020 $ 71,982
39,016 18,331
117,036 90,313

- 6,000
944 1,250

$117,980 $ 97,563

The following table shows our securities held-totumidy purchase, sale and repayment activitiesHerperiods indicated.

Years Ended De

2005 2004
(In thousa
Purchases:
Fixed-rate .................. $55,815 $75,82
Total purchases ........... $55,815 $75,82
Sales:
Fixed-rate .................. $7345 $ -
Total sales ............... $7345 $ -
Principal Repayments:
Repayment of principal ...... $25,531 $49,11
Increase in other items, net 27 1
Net increases ............. $22,966 $26,72

cember 31,



Maturities of Securities Portfolio. The followinglile sets forth information regarding the schedubeturities, carrying values, estimated
market values, and weighted average yields foBtnek's securities portfolio at December 31, 200 dytractual maturity. The following

table does not take into consideration the effetscheduled repayments or the effects of posgitdpayments.

Carrying Average
Value Yield

U.S. government agency
SECUItiesS .....c.coueeees $ 6,500 4.00%
Mortgage-backed securities ..... - -

FHLB StockK .........ccccceunee 2,778 5.25

As of December 31, 2005

More than  More than five to
One to five years  ten years More than ten ye

Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Averag

Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield

(Dollars in Thousands)

$12,999 4.40% $47,295 4.97% $42,296 5.76
483 6.02 366 6.00 30,063 4.93

$13,482 4.46% $ 47,661 4.98% $72,359 5.42
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Total investment
ars securities

e Market Carrying Average
Value Value Yield

% $107,372 $109,090 5.15%
30,388 30,912 4.96

2,778 2,778 5.25



Sources of Funds

Our major external source of funds for lending attter investment purposes are deposits. Funddsarelarived from the receipt of payme
on loans and prepayment of loans and maturitiésveistment securities and mortgage-backed seaudtid borrowings. Scheduled loan
principal repayments are a relatively stable soofdands, while deposit inflows and outflows aéh prepayments are significantly
influenced by general interest rates and markedlitions.

Deposits. Consumer and commercial deposits arectdtt principally from within our primary markeearthrough the offering of a selection
of deposit instruments including demand, NOW, sgsiand club accounts, money market accounts, amdcertificate accounts. Deposit
account terms vary according to the minimum balarqgeired, the time period the funds must remaid@posit, and the interest rate.

The interest rates paid by us on deposits aret $le¢ @irection of our senior management. Interat&ts are determined based on our liquidity
requirements, interest rates paid by our compstimd our growth goals and applicable regulatesyrictions and requirements. At
December 31, 2005, we had no brokered deposits.

Deposit Accounts. The following table sets fortk tollar amount of savings deposits in the varigpss of deposit programs we offered as
of the dates indicated.

December 31,

2005 2004 2003

Weighted W eighted Weighted

Average A verage Average

Rate(1) Amount R ate(1) Amount Rate(l) Amount

(Do llars in thousands)
Demand .................. -% $ 30,143 -% $ 20,557 -% $ 16,626
NOW ...cooviiiiieiins 1.36 20,827 1.42 23,155 1.37 17,201
Money market ............ 1.97 1,623 198 2,483 201 2,163
Savings and club accounts  2.16 167,534 2.20 197,868 2.28 162,832
Certificates of deposit . 3.21 142,724 2.68 93,180 2.51 54,828
Total ....ceeeeeee 2.30% $362,851 2.14% $337,243  2.11% $253,650

(1) Represents the average rate paid during the yea

The following table sets forth our savings flowsidg the periods indicated.

Years En ded December 31,
2005 2004 2003
"~ (Dolla s in thousands)
Beginning of period ................. $337,243 $ 253,650 $163,519
Net deposits ———— 17-,696 77108 ----- 8 -5-,873
Interest credited on deposit accounts 7,912 6,485 4,258
Total increase in deposi-t—;t-:;(-)ur;ts 25,608 83593 ----- 9 -0-,131
Ending balance ... $é62,851 $ 337243$253650

Percent increase 7.59% 32.96% 55.12%
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Jumbo Certificates of Deposit. The following taliidicates the amount of our certificates of depos#100,000 or more by time remaining
until maturity.

At December 31, 2005

Maturity Period (In Thousands)
Within three months ............... $6,451
Three through twelve months ....... 20,371
Over twelve months ................ 32,595
Total oo $59,417

The following table presents, by rate category,aaitificate of deposit accounts as of the datdsated.

At December 31,

2005 2004 2003

Amount  Percent Amount  Percent Amount Percent

(Dollars in thousands)
Certificate of deposit rates:

1.00% -1.99% .......... $ - - % $ 2,510 2.69% $ 1,876 3.42%
2.00% - 2.99% .......... 21,056 14.75 48,915 5250 44,546 81.25
3.00% - 3.99% .......... 59,391 41.61 41,725 44.78 8,406  15.33
4.00% -4.99% .......... 62,045  43.48 30 0.03 -- --

5.00% - 5.99% .......... 232 0.16 -- -- - --

6.00% - 6.99% ..

Total ............... $142,724  100.00 % $93,180 100.00% $54,828 100.00%

The following table presents, by rate category rémaining period to maturity of certificate of @it accounts outstanding as of December
31, 2005.

Ma turity Date
1 Year Over 1 Over 2 Over
orLess to2Years t o3 Years 3Years Total
(In thousands)
Interest rate:
2.00%-2.99% .. $ 20,936 $ 86 $ 15 $ 19 $ 21,056
3.00% - 3.99% .. 42,448 13,206 2,990 747 59,391
4.00%-4.99% .... 21,840 11,889 14,871 13,445 62,045
5.00%-5.99% .... 216 16 -- -- 232
Total ...... $ 85440 $ 25197 $ 17,876 $ 14,211 $ 142,724

Borrowings. Our advances from the FHLB of New Yark secured by a pledge of our stock in the FHLB@# York, and investment
securities. Each FHLB credit program has its ovtarist rate, which may be fixed or adjustable, ramde of maturities. If the need arises,
may also access the Federal Reserve Bank discontidw to supplement our supply of funds that we loam and to meet deposit withdra'
requirements. During the years ended December(5 and 2004, we had average short-term borroweugssisting of FHLB advances, of
$9.7 million and $23.4 million, respectively, withweighted average cost of 3.14% and 1.54%, ragpBctOur maximum short-term
borrowings outstanding during 2005 and 2004 was42iillion and $25.0 million, respectively.

Employees

At December 31, 2005, we had 63 full-time and 2-pae employees. None of our employees is repiteskby a collective bargaining
group. We believe that our relationship with oumpéoyees is good.
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Subsidiaries

We have two non-bank subsidiaries. BCB Holding Camyplnvestment Corp. was established in 2004 feptirpose of holding and
investing in securities. Only securities authoritetbe purchased by Bayonne Community Bank areliweBICB Holding Company
Investment Corp. At December 31, 2005, this compaaigt $140.0 million in securities.

Our other subsidiary, BCB Equipment Leasing LLCa igarticipant in a joint venture for the purpo$assisting in financing arrangements
companies entering into equipment leases. Theitieswf this subsidiary have been nominal to date impact of this subsidiary on our
financial condition and results of operation hasbre®en material.

Supervision and Regulation

Bank holding companies and banks are extensivegiylaged under both federal and state law. Thess # regulations are intended to
protect depositors, not shareholders. To the etfterithe following information describes statutand regulatory provisions, it is qualified in
its entirety by reference to the particular staty#nd regulatory provisions. Any change in thelimpple law or regulation may have a
material effect on the business and prospectseo€ttmpany and the Bank.

Bank Holding Company Regulation

As a bank holding company registered under the B#oiding Company Act, the Company is subject torggulation and supervision
applicable to bank holding companies by the Bodi@avernors of the Federal Reserve System. The @agnjs required to file with the
Federal Reserve annual reports and other informagigarding its business operations and those stibsidiaries.

The Bank Holding Company Act requires, among othirgs, the prior approval of the Federal Resenvany case where a bank holding
company proposes to (i) acquire all or substagtelllof the assets of any other bank, (ii) acqdirect or indirect ownership or control of
more than 5% of the outstanding voting stock of bagk (unless it owns a majority of such compawgtgng shares) or (iii) merge or
consolidate with any other bank holding companye Fhderal Reserve will not approve any acquisitioerger, or consolidation that would
have a substantially anti-competitive effect, uslée anti-competitive impact of the proposed taatien is clearly outweighed by a greater
public interest in meeting the convenience and si@édhe community to be served. The Federal Res&so considers capital adequacy and
other financial and managerial resources and fuyitwepects of the companies and the banks concdaogather with the convenience and
needs of the community to be served, when reviewagyisitions or mergers.

The Bank Holding Company Act generally prohibitisaak holding company, with certain limited excepspfrom (i) acquiring or retaining
direct or indirect ownership or control of morerit&2s of the outstanding voting stock of any compahych is not a bank or bank holding
company, or (ii) engaging directly or indirectlyawtivities other than those of banking, managingomtrolling banks, or performing services
for its subsidiaries, unless such non-
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banking business is determined by the Federal Reseibe so closely related to banking or managingpntrolling banks as to be properly
incident thereto.

The Bank Holding Company Act has been amendedrmipbank holding companies and banks, which medam capital, management &
Community Reinvestment Act standards, to engagebroader range of non-banking activities. In addijtbank holding companies which
elect to become financial holding companies mayagagn certain banking and nbanking activities without prior Federal Reserverapal.
Finally, the Financial Modernization Act imposestai privacy requirements on all financial instituns and their treatment of consumer
information. At this time, the Company has eleatetito become a financial holding company, as @ésdioot engage in any activities not
permissible for banks.

There are a number of obligations and restrictionEosed on bank holding companies and their degrysiistitution subsidiaries by law and
regulatory policy that are designed to minimizegptigal loss to the depositors of such depositosyititions and the FDIC insurance funds in
the event the depository institution is in dandedefault. Under a policy of the Federal Reservihwéspect to bank holding company
operations, a bank holding company is requiretuesas a source of financial strength to its slitagi depository institutions and to commit
resources to support such institutions in circungta where it might not do so absent such polibg. Federal Reserve also has the authority
under the Bank Holding Company Act to require akblamlding company to terminate any activity or édimrquish control of a non-bank
subsidiary upon the Federal Reserve's determin#igtrsuch activity or control constitutes a sesidak to the financial soundness and
stability of any bank subsidiary of the bank hofgzompany.

Capital Adequacy Guidelines for Bank Holding Compaires

The Federal Reserve has adopted risk-based cgpitidlines for bank holding companies. The riskeobasapital guidelines are designed to
make regulatory capital requirements more sensitivdifferences in risk profile among banks andkdaolding companies, to account for off-
balance sheet exposure, and to minimize disincemfier holding liquid assets. Under these guidsliassets and off-balance sheet items are
assigned to broad risk categories each with apjatepweights. The resulting capital ratios représapital as a percentage of total risk-
weighted assets and off-balance sheet items.

The minimum ratio of total capital to risk-weightadsets (including certain off-balance sheet di@#jisuch as standby letters of credit) is
8%. At least 4% of the total capital is required&"Tier | Capital,” consisting of common shareleos' equity and qualifying preferred sto
less certain goodwill items and other intangiblgeds. The remainder ("Tier Il Capital") may consis(a) the allowance for loan losses of up
to 1.25% of risk-weighted assets, (b) non-qualdymeferred stock, (c) hybrid capital instrumed,perpetual debt, (e) mandatory
convertible securities, and (f) qualifying subomtied debt and intermediate-term preferred stodio &®% of Tier | capital. Total capital is
the sum of Tier | and Tier Il capital less recipabholdings of other banking organizations' cagitatruments, investments in unconsolidated
subsidiaries and any other deductions as deternhipélde Federal Reserve (determined on a casedeyhasis or as a matter of policy after
formal rule-making).
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Bank holding company assets are given risk-weigh@b, 20%, 50% and 100%. In addition, certainlmdfance sheet items are given similar
credit conversion factors to convert them to asgetvalent amounts to which an appropriate visight will apply. These computations re:

in the total riskweighted assets. Most loans are assigned to tH 188 category, except for performing first moggdoans fully secured t
residential property which carry a 50% risk-weiggtand loans secured by deposits in the Bank wdacty a 20% risk-weighting. Most
investment securities (including, primarily, gerealigation claims of states or other politicabslivisions of the United States) are assigned
to the 20% category, except for municipal or stateenue bonds, which have a 50% risk-weight, arettbbligations of the U.S. Treasury or
obligations backed by the full faith and creditloé U.S. Government, which have a 0% risk-weightdnverting off-balance sheet items,
direct credit substitutes including general gusgastand standby letters of credit backing finarati#ibations are given a 100% risk-
weighting. Transaction related contingencies sigchid bonds, standby letters of credit backing mamfcial obligations, and undrawn
commitments (including commercial credit lines wath initial maturity of more than one year) hav&0&b risk-weighting. Short-term
commercial letters of credit have a 20% risk-weigghtand certain short-term unconditionally canckdalmmmitments have a 0% risk-
weighting.

In addition to the risk-based capital guidelindg, Federal Reserve has adopted a minimum Tierifat@leverage) ratio, under which a bank
holding company must maintain a minimum level cérTlicapital to average total consolidated asdeds least 3% in the case of a bank
holding company that has the highest regulatorynéxation rating and is not contemplating significgrowth or expansion. All other bank
holding companies are expected to maintain a |lgeeratio of at least 100 to 200 basis points altbeetated minimum.

Bank Regulation

As a New Jerseghartered commercial bank, the Bank is subjedtiéaégulation, supervision, and examination ofNlea/ Jersey Departme
of Banking and Insurance. As an FDIC-insured ingtin, we are subject to the regulation, supemisiod examination of the FDIC, an
agency of the federal government. The regulatidiBeoFDIC and the New Jersey Department of Bankimgdj Insurance impact virtually all
of our activities, including the minimum level adgital we must maintain, our ability to pay dividenour ability to expand through new
branches or acquisitions and various other matters.

Insurance of Deposits. Our deposits are insuret @pmaximum of $100,000 per depositor under thekBasurance Fund of the FDIC. The
FDIC has established a risk-based assessment sf@tathinsured depository institutions. Under tisk-based assessment system, deposit
insurance premium rates range from 0-27 basis pofnassessed deposits.

On February 15, 2006, federal legislation to reféenteral deposit insurance was signed into laws Tdw requires, among other things, the
merger of the Savings Association Insurance Fumldtia@ Bank Insurance Fund into a unified insuradegosit fund, an increase in the
amount of federal deposit insurance coverage frb@0®00 to $130,000 (with a cost of living adjustin® become effective in five years),
and the reserve ratio to be modified to providesfoange between 1.15% and 1.50% of estimatedddsieposits. The law requires the FDIC
to issue implementing regulations and the changgsired by the law will not become
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effective until final regulations have been issugdich must be no later than 270 days from Febra&rn2006.

Capital Adequacy Guidelines. The FDIC has proméldaisk-based capital guidelines, which are desigaanake regulatory capital
requirements more sensitive to differences in pisKile among banks, to account for off-balancesstexposure, and to minimize
disincentives for holding liquid assets. Under ¢hgaidelines, assets and off-balance sheet iteenassigned to broad risk categories, each
with appropriate weights. The resulting capitalasatepresent capital as a percentage of totalwesghted assets and off-balance sheet items.
These guidelines are substantially similar to teddfal Reserve guidelines discussed above.

In addition to the risk-based capital guidelinég, FDIC has adopted a minimum Tier 1 capital (lagej ratio. This measurement is
substantially similar to the Federal Reserve legermsapital measurement discussed above. At Dece3ibh@005, the Bank's ratio of total
capital to risk-weighted assets was 12.62%. Our Tieapital to risk-weighted assets was 11.59%,candlier 1 capital to average assets was
7.75%.

Dividends. The Bank may pay dividends as declaraah time to time by the Board of Directors out ofifls legally available, subject to
certain restrictions. Under the New Jersey Bankingof 1948, the Bank may not pay a cash dividemiéss, following the payment, the
Bank's capital stock will be unimpaired and the Bueill have a surplus of no less than 50% of thelBeapital stock or, if not, the payment
of the dividend will not reduce the surplus. In éidd, the Bank cannot pay dividends in amounts$ #auld reduce the Bank's capital below
regulatory imposed minimums.

The USA PATRIOT Act

In response to the terrorist events of Septembg2dd1, the Uniting and Strengthening America byviRting Appropriate Tools Required to
Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001, @& SA PATRIOT Act, was signed into law on Octob6r 2001. The USA PATRIOT Act
gives the federal government new powers to addegswist threats through enhanced domestic sgomdétasures, expanded surveillance
powers, increased information sharing and broadanéemoney laundering requirements. For yearsyfaial institutions such as the Bank
have been subject to federal anti-money launderiigations. As such, the bank does not believdt& PATRIOT Act will have a
material impact on its operations.

SarbanesOxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 ("Sarbanes-Oxledfitains a broad range of legislative reforms idéehto address corporate and
accounting fraud. In addition to the establishrmadra new accounting oversight board that will enéauditing, quality control and
independence standards and will be funded by fees &ll publicly traded companies, Sarbanes-Oxlaggs certain restrictions on the scope
of services that may be provided by accountingditmtheir public company audit clients. Any nordidgervices being provided to a public
company audit client will require preapproval bg tompany's audit committee. In addition, Sarbd@»dsy makes certain changes to the
requirements for audit partner rotation after daqueof time. Sarbanes-Oxley requires chief exeeutifficers and chief financial
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officers, or their equivalent, to certify to thecacacy of periodic reports filed with the Secustend Exchange Commission, subject to civil
and criminal penalties if they knowingly or williygviolate this certification requirement. The Coamgy's Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer have signed certifications tostRiorm 10-K as required by Sarbanes-Oxley. In additinder Sarbanes-Oxley, counsel will
be required to report evidence of a material viotabf the securities laws or a breach of fiducidngy by a company to its chief executive
officer or its chief legal officer, and, if suchfiger does not appropriately respond, to reporhstddence to the audit committee or other
similar committee of the board of directors or oard itself.

Under Sarbanes-Oxley, longer prison terms will gpplcorporate executives who violate federal séesrlaws; the period during which
certain types of suits can be brought against gpamm or its officers is extended; and bonuses suéop executives prior to restatement
company's financial statements are now subjecisgodgement if such restatement was due to compan&conduct. Executives are also
prohibited from trading the company's securitiesrduretirement plan "blackout” periods, and losmsompany executives (other than loans
by financial institutions permitted by federal rsil@nd regulations) are restricted. In addition;avigion directs that civil penalties levied by
the Securities and Exchange Commission as a refsaity judicial or administrative action under Sarbs-Oxley be deposited to a fund for
the benefit of harmed investors. The Federal Actofor Investor Restitution provision also requitlies Securities and Exchange Commis

to develop methods of improving collection ratelse Tegislation accelerates the time frame for d=males by public companies, as they must
immediately disclose any material changes in tfiggmcial condition or operations. Directors an@extive officers must also provide
information for most changes in ownership in a camps securities within two business days of threnge.

Sarbanes-Oxley also increases the oversight ofcadifies certain requirements relating to, audinmittees of public companies and how
they interact with the company's "registered pubticounting firm." Audit Committee members musirmependent and are absolutely ba
from accepting consulting, advisory or other congagory fees from the issuer. In addition, companiast disclose whether at least one
member of the committee is a "financial expert"gash term is defined by the Securities and Exch&@wmmission) and if not, why not.
Under Sarbanes-Oxley, a company's registered pabdicunting firm is prohibited from performing stimirily mandated audit services for a
company if such company's chief executive officaief financial officer, comptroller, chief accoing officer or any person serving in
equivalent positions had been employed by suchdinch participated in the audit of such companyrduthe one-year period preceding the
audit initiation date. Sarbanes-Oxley also prokihity officer or director of a company or any otperson acting under their direction from
taking any action to fraudulently influence, coentenipulate or mislead any independent accouetagaiged in the audit of the company's
financial statements for the purpose of rendetirgfinancial statements materially misleading. Saes-Oxley also requires the Securities
and Exchange Commission to prescribe rules requiniclusion of any internal control report and asseent by management in the annual
report to shareholders. Sarbanes-Oxley requiresdhmpany's registered public accounting firm tBaties the audit report to attest to and
report on management's assessment of the compateytsal controls.

27



Under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20@2will be required to conduct a comprehensiwéerg and assessment of the adequacy
of our existing financial systems and controls at@mber 31, 2007, and our auditors must attestrtagssessment. This is expected to result
in additional expenses in 2006 and 2007.

AVAILABILITY OF ANNUAL REPORT

Our Annual Report is available on our website, wiashbancorp.com. We will also provide our Annual &¢pn Form 10-K free of charge
to shareholders who write to the Corporate Segretat04-110 Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jersey 07002.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Risks Associated with our Business

Our loan portfolio consists of a high percentageahs secured by commercial real estate and rfanftily real estate. These loans are riskier
than loans secured by one- to four-family propsertie

At December 31, 2005, $185.2 million, or 64.3% of tan portfolio consisted of commercial and mtdtinily real estate loans. We intend
continue to emphasize the origination of thesegsygfdoans. These loans generally expose a lendgeater risk of nonpayment and loss
one- to four-family residential mortgage loans hmsearepayment of the loans often depends on tleessitil operation and income stream of
the borrower's business. Such loans typically meddrger loan balances to single borrowers orgsaf related borrowers compared to one-
to four-family residential mortgage loans. Consetilye an adverse development with respect to oae tr one credit relationship can expose
us to a significantly greater risk of loss compatieedn adverse development with respect to a enfeur-family residential mortgage loan.

We may not be able to successfully maintain andagermur growth.

Since December 31, 2002, our assets have grownahpound annual growth rate of 36.6%, our loaar@ds have grown at a compound
annual growth rate of 32.6% and our deposits havenrgat a compound annual growth rate of 30.4%.iMénd to use a portion of the
proceeds of our recently completed stock offermgupport further growth of our assets and depasitsthe number of branches we operate.
Our ability to continue to grow depends, in papon our ability to expand our market presence, essfally attract core deposits, and iden
attractive commercial lending opportunities.

We cannot be certain as to our ability to managecsigmsed levels of assets and liabilities. We maeheired to make additional investments
in equipment and personnel to manage higher assgisland loans balances, which may adversely inquaefficiency ratio, earnings and
shareholder returns.
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If our allowance for loan losses is not sufficiemtover actual loan losses, our earnings couldedse.

Our loan customers may not repay their loans adegitt the terms of their loans, and the collateesluring the payment of their loans may
be insufficient to assure repayment. We may expeéseignificant credit losses, which could haveatemial adverse effect on our operating
results. We make various assumptions and judgnadmaist the collectability of our loan portfolio, lnding the creditworthiness of our
borrowers and the value of the real estate and es®®ts serving as collateral for the repaymentanfy of our loans. In determining the
amount of the allowance for loan losses, we revdiewloans and our loss and delinquency experieartwe evaluate economic conditions.
If our assumptions prove to be incorrect, our atlave for loan losses may not cover inherent lossesr loan portfolio at the date of the
financial statements. Material additions to ouowtnce would materially decrease our net incoméétember 31, 2005, our allowance for
loan losses totaled $3.1 million, representing %®f total loans.

While we have only been operating for five years,have experienced significant growth in our loartfplio, particularly our loans secured
by commercial real estate. Although we believe weehunderwriting standards to manage normal lendiskg, and although we had $1.0
million, or 0.22% of total assets consisting of qp@rforming assets at December 31, 2005, it iscdiffto assess the future performance of
our loan portfolio due to the relatively recentgimation of many of these loans. We can give yoasgurance that our non-performing loans
will not increase or that our non-performing oridelient loans will not adversely affect our futperformance.

In addition, federal and state regulators peridfjicaview our allowance for loan losses and mayuiee us to increase our allowance for loan
losses or recognize further loan charge-offs. Amtyease in our allowance for loan losses or loanggtoffs as required by these regulatory
agencies could have a material adverse effect onesults of operations and financial condition.

We depend primarily on net interest income for @amings rather than fee income.

Net interest income is the most significant comprg our operating income. We do not rely on tiiadial sources of fee income utilized
some community banks, such as fees from salesofance, securities or investment advisory productervices. For the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004, our net interest incgase$15.9 million and $13.8 million, respectiveljne amount of our net interest inco
is influenced by the overall interest rate enviremty) competition, and the amount of interest egrassets relative to the amount of interest
bearing liabilities. In the event that one or mofé¢hese factors were to result in a decrease imetinterest income, we do not have
significant sources of fee income to make up fareases in net interest income.
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Fluctuations in interest rates could reduce oufitatuility.

We realize income primarily from the differencevweén the interest we earn on loans and investnagittshe interest we pay on deposits and
borrowings. The interest rates on our assets abdities respond differently to changes in maikétrest rates, which means our interest-
bearing liabilities may be more sensitive to chanigemarket interest rates than our interest-egragsets, or vice versa. In either event, if
market interest rates change, this "gap" betweemthmount of interest-earning assets and interesidggliabilities that reprice in response to
these interest rate changes may work against dp@mearnings may be negatively affected.

We are unable to predict fluctuations in markegiiest rates, which are affected by, among othéorfscchanges in the following:
o inflation rates;

o business activity levels;

0 money supply; and

o domestic and foreign financial markets.

The value of our investment portfolio and the cosifion of our deposit base are influenced by pilewgimarket conditions and interest rat
Our asset-liability management strategy, whichesighned to mitigate the risk to us from changaenamket interest rates, may not prevent
changes in interest rates or securities market tlows from reducing deposit outflow or from haviegnaterial adverse effect on our results
of operations, our financial condition or the vabfeur investments.

Adverse events in New Jersey, where our businesmicentrated, could adversely affect our resultsfature growth.

Our business, the location of our branches andethieestate collateralizing our real estate loaasancentrated in New Jersey. As a result,
we are exposed to geographic risks. The occurrehar economic downturn in New Jersey, or advehsmges in laws or regulations in New
Jersey could impact the credit quality of our asglie business of our customers and our abiligkfand our business.

Our success significantly depends upon the gromghopulation, income levels, deposits and housingur market area. If the communitie:
which we operate do not grow or if prevailing ecomo conditions locally or nationally are unfavorapbur business may be negatively
affected. In addition, the economies of the comniesmin which we operate are substantially dependeithe growth of the economy in the
State of New Jersey. To the extent that economiditions in New Jersey are unfavorable or do notinoe to grow as projected, the
economy in our market area would be adversely eftedMoreover, we cannot give any
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assurance that we will benefit from any market ghoar favorable economic conditions in our marketaif they do occur.

In addition, the market value of the real estateigag loans as collateral could be adversely &by unfavorable changes in market and
economic conditions. As of December 31, 2005, axprately 94.8% of our total loans were secureddal estate. Adverse developments
affecting commerce or real estate values in thalleconomies in our primary market areas couldei@e the credit risk associated with our
loan portfolio. In addition, substantially all ofioloans are to individuals and businesses in Nasey. Our business customers may not have
customer bases that are as diverse as businesgieg segional or national markets. Consequenthy, @ecline in the economy of our market
area could have an adverse impact on our revemaesrencial condition. In particular, we may expece increased loan delinquencies,
which could result in a higher provision for loas$es and increased charge-offs. Any sustaineddpefiincreased non-payment,
delinquencies, foreclosures or losses caused bgrsglvnarket or economic conditions in our markea &@ould adversely affect the value of
our assets, revenues, results of operations aaddial condition.

We operate in a highly regulated environment any begaadversely affected by changes in federak statl local laws and regulations.

We are subject to extensive regulation, superviaiwhexamination by federal and state banking aitigm Any change in applicable
regulations or federal, state or local legislatonld have a substantial impact on us and our tipas Additional legislation and regulations
that could significantly affect our powers, auttypand operations may be enacted or adopted ifutbee, which could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition and rssof operations. Further, regulators have sigaifiaiscretion and authority to prevent or
remedy unsafe or unsound practices or violatiodaw$ by banks and bank holding companies in thtspeance of their supervisory and
enforcement duties. The exercise of regulatorya@itthmay have a negative impact on our resultsparations and financial condition.

Like other bank holding companies and financiafiinons, we must comply with significant anti-menlaundering and anti-terrorism laws.
Under these laws, we are required, among othegshio enforce a customer identification program fle currency transaction and
suspicious activity reports with the federal goveemt. Government agencies have substantial disor&giimpose significant monetary
penalties on institutions which fail to comply witinese laws or make required reports. Because e&atgpour business in the highly
urbanized greater Newark/New York City metropolitara, we may be at greater risk of scrutiny byegement regulators for compliance
with these laws.

We expect to incur additional expense in conneatiith our compliance with Sarbanes-Oxley.

Under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20@2will be required to conduct a comprehensiwéerg and assessment of the adequacy
of our existing financial systems and controls et@mber 31, 2007, and our auditors must attesirtassessment. This is expected to result
in additional expenses in 2006 and 2007. Moreavegyiew of our financial systems
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and controls may uncover deficiencies in existiygfems and controls. If that is the case, we wbalek to take the necessary steps to correct
any deficiencies, which may be costly and may stoair management resources and negatively impatinga. We also would be required to
disclose any such deficiencies, which could advgsgect the market price of our common stock.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

At December 31, 2005, we conducted our business fnar executive office located at 104-110 Avenu@&yonne, New Jersey, and our two
branch offices, both of which are located in Bay@mrithe aggregate book value of our premises anigegat was $5.5 million at December
31, 2005. We own our executive office facility drdse our two branch offices. In August 2005, weererd into a lease for a future branch
facility to be located in Hoboken, New Jersey. Tislity is expected to open for business durimg $econd quarter of 2006.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are involved, from time to time, as plaintiff@efendant in various legal actions arising infthemal course of its business. At December
31, 2005, we were not involved in any material lggaceedings.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of stockholdersg the fourth quarter of the year under ref

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

On December 14, 2005, BCB Bancorp, Inc. beganrigpdin the Nasdaqg National Market under the symBGIBP." In order to list common
stock on the Nasdaqg National Market, the presehagleast three registered and active market nsalkerequired and BCB Bancorp, Inc. has
at least three market makers. BCB Bancorp, Inc.nsomstock was previously traded on the Over then@mElectronic Bulletin Board und
the symbol "BCBP."

The following table sets forth the high and low bigbtations for BCB Bancorp, Inc. common stocktfar periods indicated. No cash
dividends have been paid on the common stock & d&tese quotations represent prices between deaidrdo not include retail markups,
markdowns, or commissions and do not reflect adtaakactions. The information presented reflestaroon stock dividends paid by the
Company on January 29, 2003, of 10%, November Q03 2of 10%, November 22, 2004, of 25% and Oct@Fe2005, of 25%. As of
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December 31, 2005, there were 4,999,236 share€BfBancorp, Inc. common stock issued and outstandihDecember 31, 2005, BCB

Bancorp, Inc. had approximately 1,562 stockholdérgcord.

Cash Dividend

Fiscal 2005 High Bid Low Bid Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2005............. $ 19.49 $ 14.60 $ --
Quarter Ended September 30, 2005.. 17.12 15.40 -
Quarter Ended June 30, 2005..... 15.80 14.00 --
Quarter Ended March 31, 2005................ 16.80 14.92 --
Cash Dividend
Fiscal 2004 High Bid Low Bid Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2004............. $ 16.26 $ 1232 $ --
Quarter Ended September 30, 2004............ 12.80 11.36 -
Quarter Ended June 30, 2004................. 17.58 11.04 --
Quarter Ended March 31, 2004................ 17.92 13.44 --

On April 27, 2005, our Board of Directors approwestock repurchase program for the repurchase td 189,677 shares (approximately
187,096 shares on a split-adjusted basis) of amnoon stock. To date, we have repurchased 41,058sstepproximately 51,316 shares on a
split-adjusted basis) of our common stock, inclgd?3,838 shares on a split adjusted basis duriafptirth quarter of 2005. Please see
"ITEM I-- Business-- Recent Events" for a descoptdf the use of proceeds from our offering.

ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables set forth selected consoliddiistorical financial and other data of BCB Bamgdnc. at and for December 31, 2005,
2004 and 2003, and for Bayonne Community Bank dtfanyears prior to December 31, 2003. The infdiomeis derived in part from, and
should be read together with, the audited Consiaal&inancial Statements and Notes thereto of B@BcBrp, Inc. Per share data has been
adjusted for all periods to reflect the 25% and If¥hmon stock dividends paid by the Company andkBan

Selected financial condition data at December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

(In thousands)

Total assets ........ccceveuveenne $466,242 $ 378,289 $300,676 $ 183,108 $113,224
Cash and cash equivalents ......... 25,147 4,534 11,786 5,144 27,168
Securities, held to maturity ...... 140,002 117,036 90,313 50,602 38,562
Loans receivable .................. 284,451 246,380 188,786 122,085 44,973
Deposits ............ ... 362,851 337,243 253,650 163,519 101,749
Borrowings 54,124 14,124 25,000 -- --
Stockholders' equity .............. 47,847 26,036 21,167 18,772 11,303

Selected op erating data for the year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

(In thousands, except for per share amounts)

Net interest income ............... $ 15920 $ 13,755 $ 9,799 $ 5960 $ 1,787
Provision for loan losses ......... 1,118 690 880 843 382
Non-interest income .......... . 623 480 336 152

Non-interest expense ..... 7,661 5,390 3,272 2,006
Income tax (benefit) .... 2,408 1,614 872 (173)

Net income (loss) ........... 3619 $ 2,395 $ 1,309 $ (276)

BasSiC ..ccovveeeeeiiieeeeins $ 125 $ 097 $ 067 $ 043 $ (0.149)

Diluted ....ccooeevivieeeens $ 120 $ 093 $ 064 $ 043 $ (0.19)
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At or for the Years Ended December 31,

2 005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Selected Financial Ratios and Other Data:
Return on average assets (ratio of net
income to average total assets) ....... 1.14% 1.01% 1.03% 0.86% (0.3 8)%
Return on average stockholders' equity
(ratio of net income to average
stockholders' equity) ................. 1 6.00 15.45 11.97 8.68 (3.2 8)
Non-interest income to average assets ... 0.21 0.17 0.21 0.22 0.2 1



Non-interest expense to average assets .. 1.98 2.15 2.32 2.16 2.7 7
Net interest rate spread during the

Period .......cccevveneenieniene 3.69 3.73 4.03 3.60 1.9 7
Net interest margin (net interest income

to average interest earning assets) ... 3.98 3.96 4.34 4.03 2.5 9
Ratio of average interest-earning assets

to average interest-bearing liabilites 11 2.33 111.63 116.42  118.87 118.7 3

Asset Quality Ratios:
Non-performing loans to total loans at

end of period ..........cccociiiinnns 0.36 0.40 0.20 0.05 - -
Allowance for loan losses to

non-performing loans at end of period . 29 9.42  249.60 547.48 1,840.73 - -
Allowance for loan losses to total loans

at end of period ..........cceeeee.. 1.07 1.01 1.11 1.00 0.9 1

Capital Ratios:
Stockholders' equity to total assets at

end of period ..........cccociiinnnnn 1 0.26 6.88 7.04 10.25 9.9 8
Average stockholders' equity to average

total assets ......cocveeeeiiinnenn. 7.14 6.57 8.62 9.94 11.6 1
Tier 1 capital to average assets ........ 7.75 7.75 7.02 10.25 9.9 8
Tier 1 capital to risk weighted assets .. 1 1.59 11.84 10.47 15.01 15.0 9

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

General

BCB Bancorp, Inc., completed its acquisition of Bage Community Bank on May 1, 2003. Informatiomad for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2003 reflects the consolidated firsmaformation of BCB Bancorp Inc. Prior to the coletion of the acquisition, BCB
Bancorp, Inc. had no assets, liabilities or opereti Consequently the information provided beloarat for the years ended December 31,
2002 and prior is for Bayonne Community Bank oamd-alone basis.

This discussion, and other written material, amdeshents management may make, may contain cestaward-looking statements regarding
the Company's prospective performance and strat@gthin the meaning of Section 27A of the Secesithct of 1933, as amended, and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1834amended. The Company intends such forwarddgaltatements to be covered by the
safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statetsezontained in the Private Securities Litigaticgféd®m Act of 1995, and is including this
statement for purposes of said safe harbor prawssio
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Forward-looking information is inherently subjeetrisks and uncertainties, and actual results cdifldr materially from those currently
anticipated due to a number of factors, which idelubut are not limited to, factors discussed @@ompany's Annual Report on Form 10-K
and in other documents filed by the Company with$lecurities and Exchange Commission. Forward-tmp&tatements, which are based on
certain assumptions and describe future plansegies and expectations of the Company, are géynatahtified by the use of the words
"plan," "believe," "expect," "intend," "anticipatd'estimate," "project,” "may," "will," "should,"¢ould," "predicts," "forecasts," "potential,"
"continue" or similar terms or the negative of thésrms. The Company's ability to predict resultthe actual effects of its plans or strategies
is inherently uncertain. Accordingly, actual resuttay differ materially from anticipated results.

Factors that could have a material adverse effeth® operations of the Company and its subsidianeude, but are not limited to, changes
in market interest rates, general economic conwtitegislation, and regulation; changes in mowgedad fiscal policies of the United States
Government, including policies of the United Stafesasury and Federal Reserve Board; changes ouiddéy or composition of the loan or
investment portfolios; changes in deposit flowsnpetition, and demand for financial services, loaeposits and investment products in the
Company's local markets; changes in accountingiplies and guidelines; war or terrorist activitiaagd other economic, competitive,
governmental, regulatory, geopolitical and techgwal factors affecting the Company's operationisimg and services.

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliamtieese forward-looking statements, which speai( aslof the date of this discussion.
Although the Company believes that the expectatiefiscted in the forward-looking statements assomable, the Company cannot
guarantee future results, levels of activity, perfance or achievements. Except as required bycgtyéi law or regulation, the Company
undertakes no obligation to update these forwapllify statements to reflect events or circumstatitasoccur after the date on which such
statements were made.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are those accountinlicges that can have a significant impact on tleen@any's financial position and results of
operations that require the use of complex andestibp estimates based upon past experiences amperaent's judgment. Because of the
uncertainty inherent in such estimates, actualt®esay differ from these estimates. Below are ¢hoslicies applied in preparing the
Company's consolidated financial statements thatag@ment believes are the most dependent on tlieatjm of estimates and
assumptions. For additional accounting policies,Sete 2 of "Notes to Consolidated Financial Staets."

Allowance for Loan Losses

Loans receivable are presented net of an allowtomdean losses. In determining the appropriatel®f the allowance, management
considers a combination of factors, such as ecomamd industry trends, real estate market conditisize and type of loans in portfolio,
nature and value of collateral held, borrowersfiicial strength and credit ratings, and
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prepayment and default history. The calculatiothefappropriate allowance for loan losses reqairesbstantial amount of judgment
regarding the impact of the aforementioned fac@ssyell as other factors, on the ultimate reatiradf loans receivable.

Stock Options

The Company had, through December 31, 2005, thieeho account for stock options using either Aatmg Principles Board Opinion No.
25 ("APB 25") or SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for SkeBased Compensation.” For the year ended DeceBihe&005, the Company has
elected to use the accounting method under APBh@5tee related interpretations to account fortivgls options. Under APB 25, generally,
when the exercise price of the Company's stoclonptequals the market price of the underlying stotkhe date of grant, no compensation
expense is recognized. On December 14, 2005, thedBw Directors of the Company approved the acatdd vesting and exercisability of
all unvested and unexercisable stock options gdagten part of the 2003 and 2002 Stock Option Ré#festive December 20, 2005. Had the
Company elected to use SFAS No. 123 to accourntsfatock options under the fair value method,duld have been required to record
compensation expense and, as a result, diluteéhgarper share for the fiscal years ended DeceBihe2005 and 2004 would have been
lower by $0.32 and $0.14 respectively. No stockanyst were granted prior to 2002. See Note 2 to ésléd Consolidated Financial
Statements." Effective January 1, 2006, the Compaélhhave to account for stock options pursuanBfAS No. 123 (revised 2004). The
acceleration of vesting was done primarily to avbiel recording of compensation expense in futuegsyeSee discussions under Recent
Accounting Pronouncements for our analysis of thpact of SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004) on currentfatite operations.

Financial Condition

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financtaddtion and Results of Operations
Financial Condition
Comparison at December 31, 2005 and at December 2004

Since we commenced operations in 2000 we have stognow our assets and deposit base consistéimioni capital requirements. We of
competitive loan and deposit products and seekstinduish ourselves from our competitors through gervice and availability. Total assets
increased by $87.9 million or 23.2% to $466.2 milliat December 31, 2005 from $378.3 million at Defger 31, 2004 as the Company
continued to grow the Bank's balance sheet withda@and securities funded primarily through growtlthe Bank's deposit base, the utiliza
of wholesale funding sources, specifically Fedelaine Loan Bank advances and the net proceeds foomffering of common stock in
December 2005.

Total cash and cash equivalents increased by $2ili6n or 457.8% to $25.1 million at December 2005 from $4.5 million at December
31, 2004 as the Company, reflecting the successfupletion of our recent offering of common stomkd the attractiveness of liquid
investments during the current flat yield curveiesvment. Securities held-to-maturity increasedsBg.0 million or 19.7% to $140.0 million
at December 31, 2005 from $117.0
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million at December 31, 2004. The increase was amilgnattributable to the purchase of $55.8 millimicallable agency securities partially
offset by call options exercised on $18.8 millidrcallable agency securities, sales of $6.0 millibicallable agency securities and $1.3
million of mortgage backed securities and $6.8iomllof repayments and prepayments in the mortgagkda securities portfolio during the
year ended December 31, 2005. As the Company'sitiesare exclusively categorized as -to-maturity, the Bank relied on an explanatory
portion of Financial Accounting Standards Board&tent No. 115 (FASB 115) to engage in the spesiles of agency securities.

Specifically, FASB 115 recognizes sales of debtisges that meet either of the following two cotialis as maturities for purposes of the
classification of securities.

a. The sale of a security occurs near enough toatsirity date (or call date if exercise of thd taprobable) that interest rate risk is
substantially eliminated as a pricing factor. Tisathe date of sale is so near the maturity drdzak (for example, within three months) that
changes in market interest rates would not havgréfisant effect on the security's fair value.

b. The sale of a security occurs after the enteegdras already collected a substantial portioleéat 85 percent) of the principal outstandir
acquisition due either to prepayments on the deturity or to scheduled payments on a debt secpayable in equal installments (both
principal and interest) over its term.

In the case of the sale of the agency debt seesirfiASB 115 was satisfied because the sales ofethiesecurities occurred near enough to
their call dates, with the calls being probablet ihterest rate risk was substantially eliminatadhe case of the sale of the mortgage backed
securities, a substantial portion (over 85 percehthe principal outstanding at acquisition hadrbeollected.

Loans receivable increased by $38.1 million or %5t6 $284.5 million at December 31, 2005 from $24@illion at December 31, 2004. The
increase resulted primarily from a $36.0 millioer@ase in real estate mortgages comprising resdlectmmercial and construction loans,
net of amortization, and a $3.4 million increaseamsumer loans, net of amortization, partiallyseffby a $545,000 decrease in commercial
loans consisting primarily of business loans androercial lines of credit and a $584,000 increagbénallowance for loan losses. At
December 31, 2005, the allowance for loan losses$8al million. The growth in loans receivable wasnarily attributable to competitive
pricing in a lower than normal interest rate enmim@nt and a vibrant local economy where real estatstruction and rehabilitation remain
strong.

Deposit liabilities increased by $25.7 million a6% to $362.9 million at December 31, 2005 from &23nillion at December 31, 2004. The
increase resulted primarily from an increase of.$48illion or 53.1% in time deposits to $142.7 ioitl from $93.2 million and an increase of
$6.4 million or 13.9% in demand deposits to $52ilian from $46.2 million, partially offset by a deease of $30.4 million or 15.4% in
savings and club accounts to $167.5
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million from $197.9 million. The decrease in savérand club account balances resulted primarily fiernal disintermediation brought on
by the series of Federal Open Market Committeetdglrom interest rate increases and the increastmtypetitive local market for deposit
growth. The Bank has been able to achieve thesetigmates through competitive pricing on selectasipproducts.

Borrowed money increased by $40.0 million or 28316%54.1 million at December 31, 2005 from $14illiom at December 31, 2004. The
increase in borrowings reflects the use of longiteederal Home Loan Bank advances to augment dsfssthe Bank's funding source for
originating loans and investing in Government Spoad Enterprise (GSE) investment securities. Dudinlg and August 2005, we obtained
$50.0 million in long-term, fixed rate advancesfrthe Federal Home Loan Bank. Borrowings were ateatage interest rate of 3.37% with
a final maturity of ten years, callable after omary

Total stockholders' equity increased by $21.8 omillor 83.8% to $47.8 million at December 31, 20@5f $26.0 million at December 31,
2004. The increase primarily reflects the comptetd our common stock offering which raised $17i8iom in additional capital, as well as
net income for the year ended December 31, 2088 .Gf million. The net proceeds from the stock affgwill be used for lending and
investment activity as well as branch expansiongareral corporate purposes. At December 31, 280Bank's Tier 1 leverage, Tier 1 risk-
based and Total risk-based capital ratios were%, 713..59%, and 12.62% respectively.
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Analysis of Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between @geincome on intere-earning assets and interest expense on interastigdiabilities. Net

interest income depends on the relative amounitg@fest-earning assets and intefgsaring liabilities and the interest rates earneplid on
them, respectively.

The following tables set forth balance sheets,ayeields and costs, and certain other informdtothe periods indicated. All average

balances are daily average balances. The yieldersletbelow include the effect of deferred feeiscdunts and premiums, which are included
in interest income.

At December 31 , 2005 The year ended December 31, 2005 The y ear ended December 31, 2004
Average

Actual Actu al Yield/ Average Interest Average Aver age Interest  Yield/

Balance Cost Balance earned/paid Yield/Cost(4) Bala nce earned/paid Cost (4)
Interest-earning assets: (Dollars in thousands)
Loans receivable ................. $284,451 7.05% $271,405 $18,797 6.93% $221, 257 $14,784 6.68%
Investment securities(l) ......... 142,780 5.11 124,315 6,297 5.07 108, 297 5,757 5.32
Interest-bearing deposits ........ 22,160 4.10 4,700 71 1.51 17, 721 159 0.90
Total interest-earning assets ... 449,391 6.29% 400,420 25,165 6.28% 347, 275 20,700 5.96%

Interest-earning liabilities:

Interest-bearing demand deposits . $ 20,827 1.36% $ 20,815 284 1.36% $21, 105 299 1.42%
Money market deposits ............ 1,623 1.93 2,289 45 1.97 2, 622 52 1.98
Savings deposits ........... .. 167,534 2.09 183,288 3,958 2.16 181, 383 3,981 2.20
Certificates of deposit .. 142,724 3.60 116,560 3,736 3.21 80, 336 2,153 2.68
Borrowings ............. 54,124 3.66 33,527 1,222 3.64 25, 660 460 1.79

Total interest-bearing

liabilities ................... 386,832 2.83% 356,479 9,245 2.59% 311, 106 6,945 2.23%

Net interest income ............... $ 15,920 $ 13,755
Interest rate spread(2) ........... 3.46% 3.69% 3.73%
Net interest margin(3) ............ 3.98% 3.96%

Ratio of interest-earning assets
to interest-bearing liabilities ..  116.17% 112.33% 111 63%

(1) Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yorlckto

(2) Interest rate spread represents the differbat@een the average yield on interest-earning aeset the average cost of interest-bearing
liabilities.

(3) Net interest margin represents net interegirimeas a percentage of average interest-earniatsass

(4) Average yields are computed using annualizezté@st income and expense for the periods.
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The year ended December 31, 2003

Average

Average Interest  Yield/Cost

Balance earned/paid (4)
Interest-earning assets:
Loans receivable ...........ccc....... $155,145 $ 10,745 6.93%
Investment securities(l) ............. 60,286 3,299 5.47
Interest-bearing deposits ............ 10,446 91 0.87
Total interest-earning assets ....... 225,877 14,135 6.26%
Interest-earning liabilities:
Interest-bearing demand deposits ..... $ 14,844 203 1.37%
Money market deposits ................ 2,287 46 2.01
Savings deposits ..........ccceeeuee 141,749 3,235 2.28
Certificates of deposit . 32,186 808 2.51
BOrrowings .....ccccveveeeeviiicnnns 2,945 44 1.49

Total interest-bearing liabilities . 194,011 4,336 2.23%



Net interest income ................... $ 9,799

Interest rate spread(2) ...............
Net interest margin(3) ........ccc.....

Ratio of average interest-earning
assets to average interest-bearing
liabilities .........cccooveveennns 116.42%

(1) Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yorlckto

(2) Interest rate spread represents the differbat@een the average yield on interest-earning .8set the average cost of interest-bearing

liabilities.

(3) Net interest margin represents net interegirimeas a percentage of average interest-earniatsass
(4) Average yields are computed using annualizegté@st income and expense for the periods.

Rate/Volume Analysis

The table below sets forth certain information regay changes in our interest income and intengs¢ese for the periods indicated. For each
category of interest-earning assets and interemirigeliabilities, information is provided on chawmattributable to (i) changes in average
volume (changes in average volume multiplied byraté); (ii) changes in rate (change in rate mli¢tipby old average volume); (iii) the

allocation of changes in rate and volume; andttie)net change.

Years Ended December 31,

2005 vs. 2004 2004 vs
Increase/(Decrease) Increase/(
Due to Due
————————————————————————————— Total  ------m-m----
Rate/ Increase
Volum e Rate Volume (Decrease) Volume Ra

(In Thousands)
Interest income:
Loans receivable ...........cc.cceeuee.
Investment securitie
Interest-bearing deposits
with other banks .................... (11 7) 109 (80) (88) 63

1 $ 540 $ 122 $4,013 $4580 $
1 (271) (40) 540 2,627

Interest expense:

Interest-bearing demand accounts ...... ( 4) (11) -- (15) 86
Money market ..........cocceeveeenen. ( 7) -- -- 7) 7
Savings and club ...... 4 2 (64) (1) (23) 904
Certificates of Deposits 97 1 422 190 1,583 1,209
Borrowed funds ................ . 14 1 474 147 762 338

3 821 336 2,300 2,544
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Decrease)

to

——————————————— Total
Rate/ Increase

te  Volume (Decrease)

(379) $ (162) $4,039
(94)  (75) 2,458

(470)  (235) 6,565

7 3 96
@ - 6

(113)  (45) 746
55 81 1,345
9 69 416



Results of Operations

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb&l, 2005 and 2004

Net income increased by $1.1 million or 30.6 %4o7$million for the year ended December 31, 200&f$3.6 million for the year endt
December 31, 2004. This increase in net incomectflincreases in net interest income and noneistémcome, partially offset by increases
in the provision for loan losses, narerest expense and income taxes. Net interestrindncreased by $2.1 million or 15.2% to $15.9iam
for the year ended December 31, 2005 from $13.Bomifor the year ended December 31, 2004. Thiee@mse resulted primarily from an
increase in average net interest earning ass&a. dfmillion or 21.3% to $43.9 million for the yeamded December 31, 2005 from $36.2
million for the year ended December 31, 2004 asgliight increase in the net interest margin to 3.98f4he year ended December 31, 2005
from 3.96% for the year ended December 31, 2004.slight increase in our net interest margin resuftrimarily from an increase in the
average Yyield on loans receivable to 6.93% folytrer ended December 31, 2005 from 6.68% for the e/eded December 31, 2004 partially
offset by an increase in the cost of wholesaledwainigs to 3.64% for the year ended December 315 2@0n 1.79% for the year ended
December 31, 2004.

Interest income on loans receivable increased by ®dlion or 27.0% to $18.8 million for the yeanded December 31, 2005 from $14.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2004. Tioegase was primarily due to an increase in avdoages receivable of $50.1 million or
22.6% to $271.4 million for the year ended Decendier2005 from $221.3 million for the year endedtc®aber 31, 2004 and an increase in
the average yield on loans receivable to 6.93%Heyear ended December 31, 2005 from 6.68% foyd¢he ended December 31, 2004. The
increase in the average balance of loans refleatsagement's philosophy of deploying funds in highelding loans, specifically commercial
real estate as opposed to lower yielding investmiengovernment securities. The increase in aveysg@ reflects the Bank's diligence in
deploying funds into prime based lending produdtese yield increased as the Federal Open Marken@iee continued to increase short-
term interest rates throughout 2005.

Interest income on securities increased by $54000@04% to $6.3 million for the year ended Decengie 2005 from $5.8 million for the
year ended December 31, 2004. The increase wasiisirattributable to an increase in the averadars® of securities of $16.0 million
14.8% to $124.3 million for the year ended Decen#ier2005 from $108.3 million for the year ended:&maber 31, 2004, partially offset by
a decrease in the average yield on securitiei#¥bfor the year ended December 31, 2005 from 5.f82%he year ended December 31,
2004. The increase in average balances reflecitigning leverage strategy with the use of theeFlldHome Loan Bank advances.

Interest income on other interest-earning assetsisting primarily of federal funds sold decreabgd&$88,000 or 55.3% to $71,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2005 from $159,000 foyehe ended December 31, 2004. This decrease waandyi due to a decrease in t
average balance of other interest-earning ass&.7omillion for the year ended December 31, 2068 $17.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 2004 partially offset by an increasthé average yield on other interest-earning adeet.51% for the year ended December
31, 2005 from 0.90% for the year ended DecembeP@04. During 2005, the Bank decided to actively
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manage its liquid investments in order to redefi®garning assets into higher yielding loans awlsties in an effort to maximize returns.

Total interest expense increased by $2.3 millioB3B% to $9.2 million for the year ended Decenir2005 from $6.9 million for the year
ended December 31, 2004. This increase resulteddroincrease in average total interest bearingsielabilities of $37.6 million or 13.2%
to $323.0 million for the year ended December 8D32from $285.4 million for the year ended DecenBier2004, and an increase of $7.8
million in average borrowings to $33.5 million ae&ember 31, 2005, from $25.7 million for the yeaded December 31, 2004, as well as an
increase in the average cost of interest bearayliies to 2.59% for the year ended Decembe2805 from 2.23% for the year ended
December 31, 2004.

The provision for loan losses totaled $1.1 millaord $690,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002004, respectively. The provision
for loan losses is established based upon managemeview of the Bank's loans and consideratioa adriety of factors including, but not
limited to, (1) the risk characteristics of thergaortfolio, (2) current economic conditions, (8jual losses previously experienced, (4) the
significant level of loan growth and (5) the exigtilevel of reserves for loan losses that are ptessind estimable. During 2005, the Bank
experienced $534,000 in net charge-offs (consigifrp46,000 in charge-offs and $12,000 in recagrielated primarily to the foreclosure
and bankruptcy of one lending relationship and temmercial heavy equipment loans. During 2004 Béek experienced $297,000 in net
charge-offs (consisting of $332,000 in charge-affd $35,000 in recoveries) related entirely tolidngdation of five commercial heavy
equipment loans. The Bank had rexcrual loans totaling $787,000 at December 31520 $553,000 at December 31, 2004. The allow
for loan losses stood at $3.1 million or 1.07% kfs3 total loans at December 31, 2005 as comparg2.5 million or 1.01% of gross total
loans at December 31, 2004. The amount of the alhoe is based on estimates and the ultimate lossgyary from such estimates.
Management assesses the allowance for loan loaseswarterly basis and makes provisions for loaeds as necessary in order to maintain
the adequacy of the allowance. While managemeist axsailable information to recognize loses on lp&utsire loan loss provisions may be
necessary based on changes in the aforementioibedacin addition, various regulatory agenciesaa integral part of their examination
process, periodically review the allowance for lé@sses and may require the Bank to recognizeiadéditprovisions based on their judgment
of information available to them at the time ofitrexamination. Management believes that the altmeafor loan losses was adequate at both
December 31, 2005 and 2004.

Total non-interest income increased by $255,008008% to $878,000 for the year ended December@15 #om $623,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2004. The increase in non-giter@ome resulted primarily from a $116,000 inseean gain on sales of loans originated
for sale, a $56,000 decrease in losses on sateseperforming loans as the Bank did not sell amhdoans or record any gain or loss
therefrom during the year ended December 31, 26@®mpared to a $56,000 loss recorded during taegraded December 31, 2004, a
$48,000 increase in fees and service charges, 888,800 gain on sale of securities held-to-matunithe current year. The aforementioned
gain on sale of securities was accomplished fracar#ges originally designated as held-to-maturgcause certain language located in the
text of FASB 115 specified earlier allows for tlaesof securities designated as held-to-maturity

42



if certain criteria are met, management underthekrésearch necessary to make their determindtédrstich sales were permitted. Upon
scrutiny of the text and concurrence and confiraratiith the Company's independent external auditerallowable transactions were
consummated.

Total non-interest expense increased by $547,000186 to $8.2 million for the year ended Decemtigr2®05 from $7.7 million for the year
ended December 31, 2004. The increase in 2005 mraandy due to an increase of $452,000 or 11.4%adlaries and employee benefits
expense to $4.4 million for the year ended DecertheP005 from $4.0 million for the year ended Daber 31, 2004 as the Bank increased
staffing levels and compensation in an effort twvise its growing customer base. Full time equinalemployees increased to eighty-two (82)
at December 31, 2005 from seventy-five (75) at Ddmer 31, 2004 and sixty-six (66) at December 3032@n increase in the aggregate of
$202,000 or 9.0% was recorded in the categories@ipancy, equipment and advertising expense tbriiflion for the year ended
December 31, 2005 from $2.2 million for the yeadeshDecember 31, 2004 as these expense increasasnamensurate with a growing
franchise. These increases were partially offset Hgcrease of $109,000 or 7.6% in other non-istengpense to $1.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2005 from $1.4 million for tharyended December 31, 2004. Other non-interesinesepis comprised of director fees,
stationary, forms and printing, professional fdegal fees, check printing, correspondent bank, fieésphone and communication,
shareholder relations and other fees and expenbBegdecrease in other non-interest expense is plynadtributable to decreased legal,
professional and shareholder relation expensdiea€ompany incurred expenses associated with astedtproxy contest initiated by an
opposing slate of directors during the year endedeber 31, 2004. No such additional expenses iwewered during the year ended
December 31, 2005.

Income tax expense increased by $337,000 or 14082.7 million for the year ended December 31, 200 $2.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2004 reflecting pre-tax incoh$ & million earned during the year ended Decemlie 2005 compared to pre-tax
income of $6.0 million earned during the year enDedember 31, 2004, partially offset by the formatbf BCB Holding Company
Investment Corp. (the Investment Company"). Thestment Company, a New Jersey Investment Compaoiydwned by the Bank, is
subject to a state income tax rate of 3.6% as cozda the 9.0% rate paid by the Company and thrk BBhe Investment Company was
funded by a transfer of securities from the Bartie Ttilization of the Investment Company to holdeistments during the year ended
December 31, 2005 reduced consolidated incomexjaanses by approximately $223,000 and reducedahsotidated effective income tax
rate by approximately 3.0%. The Company's effedimerate was 36.7% for the year ended Decembe2(®5 as compared to 40.0% for the
year ended December 31, 20

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb&1, 2004 and 2003

Net income increased by $1.2 million or 51.1% td6$8illion for the year ended December 31, 2004nf&2.4 million for the year ende
December 31, 2003. This increase in net income &sr&sult of increases in net interest incomeramdinterest income and a decrease in the
provision for loan losses partially offset by inases in non-interest expense and income taxesnfeetst income increased by $4.0 million
or 40.4% to $13.8 million for the
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year ended December 31, 2004 from $9.8 milliorttieryear ended December 31, 2003. This increastgdgrimarily from an increase
average net interest earning assets of $4.3 mitlidt8.5% to $36.2 million for the year ended Deben81, 2004 from $31.9 million for the
year ended December 31, 2003 partially offset dg@ease in the net interest margin to 3.96% ®ytar ended December 31, 2004 fi
4.34% for the year ended December 31, 2003. Thesdse in our net interest margin reflects the dnggphilosophy of the Federal Reserve
Open Market Committee, specifically during the setbalf of 2004, to tighten monetary policy by nagsshort-term interest rates while long
term rates trended slightly downward during thahedime period.

Interest income on loans receivable increased t§4%4illion or 37.6% to $14.8 million for the yeanded December 31, 2004 from $10.7
million for the year ended December 31, 2003. Tloegase was primarily due to an increase in avdoages receivable of $66.1 million or
42.6% to $221.3 million for the year ended Decen#igr2004 from $155.1 million for the year ended:@maber 31, 2003 partially offset by a
decrease in the average yield on loans receivat8e68% for the year ended December 31, 2004 fr@3% for the year ended December
2003. The increase in the average balance of Iedlests management's philosophy to deploy fundsdher yielding loans, specifically
commercial real estate as opposed to lower yielgingstments in government securities. The decrieaaeerage yield reflects the
continuance of the lower long-term interest rateimment in 2004.

Interest income on securities increased by $2.bamibr 74.5% to $5.8 million for the year endedcBmber 31, 2004 from $3.3 million for
the year ended December 31, 2003. The increasenwaarily attributable to an increase in the averhglance of securities of $48.0 million
or 79.6% to $108.3 million for the year ended DeloenB1, 2004 from $60.3 million for the year en@etember 31, 2003, partially offset
a decrease in the average yield on securities3¥bfor the year ended December 31, 2004 from 5.#r%e year ended December 31,
2003. The increase in average balances reflectetieployment of funds previously invested in sttientn interest earning deposits and the
on-going leverage strategy done with the use oftr@eral Home Loan Bank advances.

Interest income on other interest-earning assetsisting primarily of federal funds sold increa®sd$68,000 or 74.7% to $159,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2004 from $91,000 for ¢lae gnded December 31, 2003. This increase wasuplyrdue to an increase in t
average balance of other interest-earning ass&sad@ million for the year ended December 31, 206 $10.4 million for the year ended
December 31, 2003 partially offset by a slight @age in the average yield on other interest-eamssgts to 0.90% for the year ended
December 31, 2004 from 0.87% for the year endectidber 31, 2003. As the Bank's loan pipeline comstht totaled over $30.0 million
during 2004, the increase in average balance ier atiterest-earning assets is a reflection of memegnt's philosophy to accumulate liquidity
to facilitate the prompt closing of those loans.

Total interest expense increased by $2.6 millio6G02% to $6.9 million for the year ended Decenir2004 from $4.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2003. This increase resulteddroincrease in average total interest bearingsiefabilities of $94.4 million or 49.4%
to $285.4 million for the year ended December 8D42from $191.1 million
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for the year ended December 31, 2003, and an iserfa$22.7 million in average borrowings to $2&iflion at December 31, 2004, from
$2.9 million for the year ended December 31, 200® average cost of total interest bearing liabditvas 2.23% for both the years ended
December 31, 2004 and 2003.

The provision for loan losses totaled $690,000 $8%&D,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002@®18| respectively. The provision for
loan losses is established based upon managemei¢'e/ of the Bank's loans and consideration cdugety of factors including, but not
limited to, (1) the risk characteristics of thergaortfolio, (2) current economic conditions, (8jual losses previously experienced, (4) the
significant level of loan growth and (5) the exigtilevel of reserves for loan losses that are ptesaind estimable. During 2004, the Bank
experienced $297,000 in net charge-offs (consigifr332,000 in charge-offs and $35,000 in recagrielated entirely to the liquidation of
five commercial heavy equipment loans. During 2QB8re were no charge-offs or recoveries. The Batknon-accrual loans totaling
$553,000 at December 31, 2004 and $67,000 at Dezre®ib 2003. The allowance for loan losses sto&2 & million or 1.01% of gross tol
loans at December 31, 2004 as compared to $2.ibbmdl 1.11% of gross total loans at December 8032 The amount of the allowance is
based on estimates and the ultimate losses mayfreanysuch estimates. Management assesses theaaievior loan losses on a quarterly
basis and makes provisions for loan losses as segeis order to maintain the adequacy of the aloee. While management uses available
information to recognize loses on loans, futurenltess provisions may be necessary based on chantiesaforementioned criteria. In
addition, various regulatory agencies, as an iadguart of their examination process, periodicadlyiew the allowance for loan losses and
may require the Bank to recognize additional priovis based on their judgment of information avddab them at the time of their
examination. Management believes that the allow#mclvan losses was adequate at both Decemb&0B8%, and 2003.

Total non-interest income increased by $143,008908% to $623,000 for the year ended December@14 #om $480,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2003. The increase in non-giter@ome resulted primarily from a $150,000 inseein fees and service charges, a
$42,000 increase in gain on sales of loans origthfdr sale, and a $7,000 increase in other inqueniially offset by a $56,000 loss in 2004
on the sale of the aforementioned non-performingroercial heavy equipment loans.

Total non-interest expenses increased by $2.3amitr 42.1% to $7.7 million for the year ended Deber 31, 2004 from $5.4 million for the
year ended December 31, 2003. The increase in®a64rimarily due to an increase of $1.2 milliord&r3% in salaries and employ

benefits expense to $4.0 million for the year endedember 31, 2004 from $2.8 million for the yeaded December 31, 2003 as the Bank
increased staffing levels and compensation in forteb service its growing customer base. Fulldieguivalent employees increased to
seventy-five (75) at December 31, 2004 from siiky-s

(66) at December 31, 2003 and thirty-four (34) at&@nber 31, 2002. Equipment expense increasedd8, 20 to $1.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2004 from $940,000 for the ¢ieded December 31, 2003. The primary componehi®ekpense relates to the
increased costs of the Bank's data service provéliercting the overall growth of the Bank's bakasteet. Occupancy expense increased by
$244,000 to $655,000 for the year ended Decemhe2@M from $411,000 for the
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year ended December 31, 2003 as the Bank incuriidtyeear's worth of occupancy expense on the éffices opened during 200
Advertising expense decreased by $8,000 to $16f@0be year ended December 31, 2004 from $16%@0he year ended December 31,
2003. Other noiinterest expense increased by $384,000 to $1.4mibr the year ended December 31, 2004 from&indlion for the yea
ended December 31, 2003. The increase in otheimerest expense was primarily attributable toéased legal, professional and
shareholder relation expense as during the yeadeBécember 31, 2004, the Company incurred expessegiated with a proxy contest
initiated by an opposing slate of directors. Othen-interest expense is comprised of directors, fe@tionary, forms and printing,
professional fees, check printing, correspondenkiiees, telephone and communication, sharehodd&tions and other fees and expenses.

Income tax expense increased by $794,000 or 42B2.4 million for the year ended December 31, 206¢h $1.6 million for the year
ended December 31, 2003 reflecting pre-tax incoh#® million earned during the year ended Decemlie 2004 compared to pre-tax
income of $4.0 million earned during the year enDedember 31, 2003. The Company's effective tasnakre 40.0% in 2004 and 40.3% in
2003.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our funding sources include income from operatiaieposits and borrowings and principal payment®ans and investment securities.
While maturities and scheduled amortization of kand securities are predictable sources of fulejssit outflows and mortgage
prepayments are greatly influenced by the genevall lof interest rates, economic conditions andpstition.

Our primary investing activities are the originatiof commercial and multi-family real estate loamse-to four-family mortgage loans,
construction, commercial business and consumes|awell as the purchase of mortgage-backed thied imvestment securities. During
2005, loan originations totaled $133.7 million cargd to $110.8 million and $105.0 million for 208dd 2003, respectively. The increase in
loan originations reflects management's efforisitoease our total assets, the continued focusaeésing commercial and multi-family
lending operations and the strong refinance mank2005.

During 2005, cash flow provided by the calls, sateaturities and principal repayments and prepaysneteived on securities held-to-
maturity amounted to $32.9 million compared to $48illion and $36.3 million in 2004 and 2003. Depasowth provided $25.6 million,
$83.6 million and $90.1 million of funding to faitdte asset growth for the years ending Decembge2@15, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
Borrowings increased $40.0 million in 2005 anddidi&ion to deposit growth served to fund asset gihaand provide additional capital.
During 2004, we borrowed $4.1 million through tesuance of $4.1 million in trust preferred secesitind repaid $15.0 million in FHLB
borrowings. During 2003, we borrowed $25.0 milliarFHLB advances.

Loan Commitments. In the ordinary course of busirthe Bank extends commitments to originate resialeand commercial loans and other
consumer loans. Commitments to extend credit ameagents to lend to a customer as long as thee v#olation of any condition
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established in the contract. Commitments genehalise fixed expiration dates or other terminaticausks and may require payment of a fee.
Since the Bank does not expect all of the commitenbe funded, the total commitment amounts daacessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Bank evaluates each customed#tworthiness on a case-by-case basis. Collateagbe obtained based upon
management's assessment of the customers' cretthitresms. Commitments to extend credit may be writte a fixed rate basis exposing the
Bank to interest rate risk given the possibilitattmarket rates may change between the commitnagé@tachd the actual extension of credit.
The Bank had outstanding commitments to originatéfand loans of approximately $45.2 million and®million at December 31, 2005
and 2004, respectively.

The following tables sets forth our contractualigdions and commercial commitments at Decembe2@05.

Payments due by period
Less than 1 1-3 3-5 More than 5
Contractual obligations Total Year Years Years Years

(In thousands)

Borrowed money.........cccoceerveneennne $ 54124 $ - $ - $ - - $ 54,124
Lease obligations.............ccccveenee. 982 244 424 31 4 -
Certificates of deposit with original

maturities of one year or more............ 82,593 25,300 43,073 14,22 0
TOtal e $ 137,699 $ 25,544 $ 43,497 $ 14,53 4  $ 54,124

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting for Share-based Payments

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Stansl&alard (the "FASB") issued Statement of Finan&@dounting Standards No. 123
(revised), "Share-Based Payment". Statement No(rE2&ed) replaces Statement No. 123 and supergdgel®d Opinion No. 25. Statement
No. 123 (revised) requires compensation costsael share based payment transactions to be rigedgn the financial statements over
period that an employee provides service in exchdogthe award. Public companies are requiredlapaithe new standard using a modified
prospective method and may elect to restate pado@s using the modified retrospective method. ésride modified prospective method,
companies are required to record compensationfaosew and modified awards over the related vgspieriod of such awards prospectively
and record compensation cost prospectively fouthested portion at the date of adoption, of preslipissued and outstanding awards over
the remaining vesting period of such awards. Naxgkao prior periods presented is permitted ungentodified prospective method. Under
the modified retrospective method, companies recordpensation costs for prior periods retroactivetpugh restatement of such periods
using the exact pro forma amounts disclosed irctimepanies' footnotes. Also, in the period of adwptnd after, companies record
compensation cost based on the modified prospectatbod.

On April 14, 2005, the Securities and Exchange Casion adopted a new rule that amends the comgidates for Statement No. 123
(revised). Under the new rule, we are requireddtapa Statement No. 123 (revised) in the first ahpesaod beginning after June 15, 2005.
Early application of Statement No.

123 (revised) is encouraged, but not required. Adingly, we are required to record compensatioreasp for all new awards granted and
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any awards modified after January 1, 2006. In &ldithe transition rules under SFAS No. 123 (redi2004) will require that, for all awards
outstanding at January 1, 2006, for which the m@tpiservice has not yet been rendered, compengaiii be recorded as such service is
rendered after January 1, 2006.

The pronouncement related to stock-based payméltsovhave any effect on our existing historicahsolidated financial statements as
restatements of previously reported periods witlmerequired. However, our stock option awardsegaty require a service period which
extends beyond the effective date of SFAS No. 1@8ged 2004) and, accordingly, we will be requitedecord compensation expense on
such awards beginning on January 1, 2006. As dtrései Board of Directors of BCB Bancorp, Inc. apged the accelerated vesting and
exercisiability of all unvested and unexercisalbbels options granted as a part of the 2003 and 8362k Option Plans effective December
20, 2005. We do not expect a significant expenksding to existing stock options will need to beagnized in 2006 or future years.

Accounting for Variable Interest Entities

In December 2003, FASB issued a revision to Intgiion 46, "Consolidation of Variable Interestifes," which established standards for
identifying a variable interest entity ("VIE") aridr determining under what circumstances a VIE #hbe consolidated with its primary
beneficiary. Application of this Interpretationrisquired in financial statements of public entitieat have interests in special-purpose entities
for periods ending after December 15, 2003. Apfiliceby public entities, other than small businisssiers, for all other types of VIEs is
required in financial statements for periods endiftgr March 15, 2004. Small business issuers aqslty this interpretation to all other types
of VIEs at the end of the first reporting periodiery after December 15, 2004. The adoption of ltitisrpretation has not had and is not
expected to have a material effect on our finarqmisition or results of operations.

Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments witha€acteristics of both Liabilities and Equity

In May 2003, FASB issued SFAS No. 150, "AccounfiogCertain Financial Instruments with Charactécsbf both Liabilities and

Equity" (SFAS No. 150). This Statement establissimeshdards for how a company classifies and measar&sn financial instruments with
characteristics of both liabilities and equity asllvas their classification in the company's staetof financial position. It requires that the
company classify a financial instrument that ishivitits scope as a liability when that instrumembedies an obligation of the issuer. SFAS
No. 150 did not have any impact on the CompanylssGlidated Financial Statemer

Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instrumerst and Hedging Activities

On April 30, 2003, FASB issued SFAS No. 149, "Ammmat of Statement 133 on Derivative Instrumentstdadging Activities" ("SFAS
No. 149"). SFAS No. 149 amends and clarifies actingrior derivative instruments, including certaerivative instruments embeddec
other contracts, and for hedging activities undeAS No. 133. With a number of exceptions, SFAS N is effective for contracts entered
into or modified after June 30, 2003. The adoptib8FAS No. 149 did not have a material impactt@@ompany's consolidated financial
statements.
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Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requiremiamt&uarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees débiedness of Others

In November 2002, FASB issued FASB Interpretatian #b, "Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Rexmeénts for Guarantees,
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness be@t' ("FIN 45"). FIN 45 requires a guarantor gntét the inception of a guarantee
covered by the measurement provisions of the int&aion, to record a liability for the fair valoéthe obligation undertaken in issuing the
guarantee. In addition, FIN 45 elaborates on preshjoexisting disclosure requirements for most gateges, including loan guarantees suc
standby letters of credit. The Company does nog fiimancial letters of credit as of December 310520

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

Management of Market Risk

Qualitative Analysis. The majority of our assets #iabilities are monetary in nature. Consequenthg of our most significant forms of
market risk is interest rate risk. Our assets, isting primarily of mortgage loans, have longer undiies than our liabilities, consisting
primarily of deposits. As a result, a principaltpafrour business strategy is to manage interéstrisk and reduce the exposure of our net
interest income to changes in market interest rétesordingly, our Board of Directors has estat#gtan Asset/Liability Committee which is
responsible for evaluating the interest rate nidierent in our assets and liabilities, for deterngrihe level of risk that is appropriate given
our business strategy, operating environment, aafiuidity and performance objectives, and famaging this risk consistent with the
guidelines approved by the Board of Directors. &emanagement monitors the level of interest rigtean a regular basis and the
Asset/Liability Committee, which consists of senisanagement and outside directors operating ungeli@y adopted by the Board of
Directors, meets as needed to review our assdlifljgtolicies and interest rate risk position.

Quantitative Analysis. The following table presetiis Company's net portfolio value ("NPV"). Thesdcalations were based upon
assumptions believed to be fundamentally soundpatth they may vary from assumptions utilized theofiinancial institutions. The
information set forth below is based on data thallided all financial instruments as of December2RD5. Assumptions have been made by
the Company relating to interest rates, loan prejt rates, core deposit duration, and the maddees of certain assets and liabilities ur
the various interest rate scenarios. Actual mataidtes were used for fixed rate loans and ceatdi@accounts. Investment securities were
scheduled at either the maturity date or the neix¢duled call date based upon management's judgrhesiether the particular security
would be called in the current interest rate emuinent and under assumed interest rate scenaridabléarate loans were scheduled as of
their next scheduled interest rate repricing datklitional assumptions made in the preparatiorhefNPV table include prepayment rates on
loans and mortgage-backed securities, core depuisitsut stated maturity dates were scheduled aitlassumed term of 48 months, and
money market and noninterest bearing accounts setreduled with an assumed term of 24 months. TRé MPPAR" represents the
difference between the Company's estimated valassdts and estimated value of liabilities assumighange in interest rates. The NPV
for a decrease of 200 and 300 basis points has
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been excluded since it would not be meaningfulh@interest rate environment as of December 305 20he following sets forth the
Company's NPV as of December 31, 2005.

NPV as a % of Assets

Change in  Net Portfolio $ Change from % Change from

calculation Value PAR PAR NPV Ratio Change
+300bp $ 28,550 $ (26,867) (48.48)% 6.82% (519) bp
+200bp 38,357 (17,060) (30.78) 8.87 (314) bp
+100bp 47,352 (8,065) (14.55) 10.60 (141) bp

PAR 55,417 - - 12.01 - bp

-100bp 57,398 1,981 3.57 12.19 18 bp
-200bp 54,499 (918) (1.66) 11.41 (60) bp

bp-basis points

The table above indicates that at December 31,,260@Be event of a 100 basis point decrease a@rést rates, we would experience a 3.57%
increase in NPV. In the event of a 100 basis pagrease in interest rates, we would experiencé.B5% decrease in NPV.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the methodolaged in the above interest rate risk measurerviadeling changes in NPV require
making certain assumptions that may or may noécethe manner in which actual yields and costsaed to changes in market interest re
In this regard, the NPV table presented assuméshtbaomposition of our interesensitive assets and liabilities existing at thgifm@ing of a
period remains constant over the period being mredsand assumes that a particular change in intertes is reflected uniformly across the
yield curve regardless of the duration or repriadigpecific assets and liabilities. Accordinglithaugh the NPV table provides an indicat
of our interest rate risk exposure at a particptznt in time, such measurements are not intendead do not provide a precise forecast of
the effect of changes in market interest ratesusmet interest income, and will differ from actuesults.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements identified in Item 15(xY{&reof are included as Exhibit 13 and are incafeal hereunder.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

On April 1, 2005, Radics & Co. LLC, ("Radics") medywith Beard Miller Company LLP ("Beard Miller'p become the Pine Brook, New
Jersey office of Beard Miller. As a result, on Adrj 2005, Radics resigned as independent audifdB€B Bancorp, Inc. On April 1, 2005,
BCB Bancorp, Inc. engaged Beard Miller as its sesoeindependent audit firm. BCB Bancorp, Inc.gagement of Beard Miller has been
approved by our Audit Committee.

The reports of Radics on our consolidated finarst@iements as of and for the fiscal year ende@i@ber 31, 2004, contained no adverse
opinion or disclaimer of opinion and were not gfiatl or modified as to uncertainty, audit scopeacrounting principles.

During the years ended December 31, 2005 and 200@¥4in connection with the audit of our financi@tements for such periods and until
date of Radics' resignation, there were no
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disagreements between us and Radics on any ma#iecaunting principles or practices, financiakstaent disclosure, or auditing scope or
procedure, which, if not resolved to the satistatf Radics, would have caused Radics to makeemete to such matter in connection with
its audit reports on our financial statements.

We provided Radics with a copy of the above disgles in response to Iltem 304(a) of Regulation $Vi.requested that Radics deliver to us
a letter addressed to the Securities and Exchanger@ssion stating whether it agrees with the statésxmade by us in response to Item 304
(a) of Regulation S-K, and if not, stating the s in which it does not agree. A copy of Radittet is filed as Exhibit 16 to a Form 8-K/A
filed on April 27, 2005.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and proceslure

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial Officer, we
evaluated the effectiveness of the design and tperaf our disclosure controls and proceduregéfmed in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)
under the Exchange Act) as of the end of the figeat (the "Evaluation Date"). Based upon thatuaisdn, the Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of thealaation Date, our disclosure controls and procesiwere effective in timely alerting them
to the material information relating to us (or @onsolidated subsidiaries) required to be includeaur periodic SEC filings.

(b) Changes in internal controls.

There were no significant changes made in ourniadezontrols during the period covered by this repo, to our knowledge, in other factors
that could significantly affect these controls sedpgent to the date of their evaluation.

See the Certifications pursuant to Section 30hef3arbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART 1lI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics thatesptglithe Company's principal executive officemgipal financial officer, principal
accounting officer or controller or persons perforgnsimilar functions. The Code of Ethics is aviléafor free by writing to: President and
Chief Executive Officer, BCB Bancorp, Inc., 104-1A%enue C, Bayonne, New Jersey 07002. The CodehiéEis filed as an exhibit to this
Form 10-K.
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The "Proposal I--Election of Directors" sectiontbé Company's definitive Proxy Statement for thenpany's 2006 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders (the "2006 Proxy Statement") is inoaaged herein by reference.

The information concerning directors and executifficers of the Company under the caption "Propégdection of Directors" and
information under the captions "Section 16(a) BeiefOwnership Compliance” and "The Audit Commettef the 2006 Proxy Statement is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The "Executive Compensation" section of the Com{za206 Proxy Statement is incorporated hereirebsrence.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND

RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The "Proposal I--Election of Directors" sectiontbé Company's 2006 Proxy Statement is incorporateein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

The "Transactions with Certain Related Persondi@eof the Company's 2006 Proxy Statement is ipoated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information required by Item 14 is incorporatedrbference to the Company's Proxy Statement foR@®® Annual Meeting of Stockholders,
"Proposal lI-Ratification of the Appointment of lependent Auditors- -Fees Paid to Beard Miller ComydalP."

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a)(2) Financial Statements

The exhibits and financial statement scheduled fig a part of this Form 10-K are as follows:

(A) Management Responsibility Statement

(B) Independent Auditors' Report

(C) Consolidated Statements of Financial Conditisrof December 31, 2005 and 2004

(D) Consolidated Statements of Income for eactefMears in the Three-Year period ended Decemhe2(Bb
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(E) Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockinsl&quity for each of the Years in the Three-Yesaiod ended December 31, 2005
(F) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eathe Years in the Three-Year period ended Dece®be2005

(G) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules

All schedules are omitted because they are noinejor applicable, or the required informatiosi®wn in the consolidated statements o
notes thereto.

(b) Exhibits

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of BCB Bancorpg [tr**

3.2 Bylaws of BCB Bancorp, Inc.**

3.3 Specimen Stock Certificate*

10.1 Bayonne Community Bank 2002 Stock Option Pfan*
10.2 Bayonne Community Bank 2003 Stock Option Pfan*
10.3 2005 Director Deferred Compensation Plan****

10.4 Change in Control Agreement with Donald Mitheta**
10.5 Change in Control Agreement with James E.iiggt***
10.6 Change in Control Agreement with Thomas M. @tim*****
10.7 Change in Control Agreement with Olivia Klimf**
10.8 Change in Control Agreement with Amer Saleerfr*
10.9 Executive Agreement with Donald Mindiak*****
10.10 Executive Agreement with James E. Collins***
10.11 Executive Agreement with Thomas M. Coughlii**
10.12 Executive Agreement with Olivia Klim*****

10.13 Executive Agreement with Amer Saleem*****
10.14 Amendment to 2002 and 2003 Stock Option Plans
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13 Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Code of Ethics***

21 Subsidiaries of the Company****

23 Accountant's Consent to incorporate consolidfieshcial statements in Form S-8

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer puesu to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02200
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer puemut to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02200

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and @hFinancial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of 8abanes-Oxley Act of 2002

* Incorporated by reference to the Form 8-K-12d&dfiwith the Securities and Exchange CommissioMay 1, 2003.
** Incorporated by reference to the Form 8-K fileith the Securities and Exchange Commission on Béee 13, 2004.
*** |ncorporated by reference to the Annual RepamtForm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.

**** Incorporated by reference to the Company's Régtion Statement on Form S-1, as amended, (Cesiom File Number 333-128214)
originally filed with the Securities and Exchangen@mission on September 9, 2005.

**++x Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4, H) 10.6, 10.7, 10.8, 10.9, 10.10, 10.11, 10.1214nd3 to the Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissioMNovember 10, 2005.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of #mufities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrantchag caused this report to be signed o
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrize

BCB BANCORP, INC.

Date: March 9, 2006 By: /s/ Donald M ndiak

Donal d M ndi ak
Presi dent and Chi ef Executive O ficer
(Duly Authorized Representative)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé of 1934, this report has been signed belothdyjollowing persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datbsated.

Signatures Title Date

/s/ Donald Mindiak President, Ch ief Executive March 13, 2006
Officer and D irector (Principal

Donald Mindiak Executive Off icer)

/sl Thomas M. Coughlin Vice Presiden t, Chief Financial March 13, 2006
Officer (Prin cipal Financial

Thomas M. Coughlin and Accountin g Officer) and Director

/sl Mark D. Hogan Chairman of t he Board March 13, 2006

Mark D. Hogan

/sl Robert Ballance Director March 13, 2006

Robert Ballance

/sl Judith Q. Bielan Director March 13, 2006

Judith Q. Bielan
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/sl Joseph J. Brogan

Joseph J. Brogan

/sl James E. Collins

James E. Collins

/sl Joseph Lyga

Joseph Lyga

/sl Alexander Pasiechnik

Alexander Pasiechnik

/sl August Pellegrini, Jr.

August Pellegrini, Jr.

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer puemut to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02200

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and @hFinancial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of 8a&banes-Oxley Act of 2002

* Incorporated by reference to the Form 8k-12g&dfilvith the Securities and Exchange Commission ag M 2003.
** Incorporated by reference to the Form 8-K fileith the Securities and Exchange Commission on Déee 13, 2004.
*** |ncorporated by reference to the Annual RepamtForm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.

**** Incorporated by reference to the Company's Régtion Statement on Form S-1, as amended, (Cesion File Number 333-128214)
originally filed with the Securities and Exchangen@nission on September 9, 2005.

**xxx |ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4, H) 10.6, 10.7, 10.8, 10.9, 10.10, 10.11, 10.121dhdl3 to the Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiomNovember 10, 2005.
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EXHIBIT 10.14

AMENDMENT TO 2002 AND 2003 STOCK OPTION PLANS



FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE
BAYONNE COMMUNITY BANK
2002 STOCK OPTION PLAN

Pursuant to Section 20 of the Bayonne CommunitykB4192 Stock Option Plan (the "2002 Plan"), the2Btan is hereby amended, effec
as of December 28, 2005, as follows:

1. By adding the following new Section 9(c) to @02 Plan:

"(c) Relinquishment of Rights. Notwithstanding &rigig in the Plan to the contrary, effective as etBmber 28, 2005, the Committee shall
not grant any new Awards of Limited Rights to angykEmployees. With respect to outstanding Awardsimited Rights granted prior to
December 28, 2005, the Board of Directors shak slkch action as it determines to be necessarg@dpriate to obtain the consent of
Participants to relinquish their rights to suchstamding Limited Rights prior to December 31, 2006tstanding Awards of Limited Rights
that are relinquished by Participants pursuantbédfdregoing shall be evidenced by a written conf®m signed and dated by the affected
Participant in accordance with SEction 20 of thenPprovided, however, that nothing in the con$emmh shall (i) affect the Participant's otl
rights under his outstanding Options, or (ii) restthe ability of the Company, in its sole dis@wet or any third party to make a cash payment
to the Participant in exchange for the terminatiogancellation of the Participants's Options. ltédiRights for which no Participant consent
form is received by the Company shall remain sulifethe relevant terms and provisions of the Plan.

2. By adding the following new paragraph at the eh8ection 15 of the 2002 Plan:

"Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrao provision of the Plan shall operate to regjtihe cash settlement of a stock option
under any circumstance that is not within the slideretion of the Company".

3. By adding the following for Section 18(a) of th@02 Plan:

"(a) provide that such Options shall be assumedgaivalent options shall be substituted ("Subiiptions") by the acquiring or
succeeding corporation (or an affiliate thereofviled that: (A) any such Substitute Options exdeaifor Incentive Stock Options shall
meet the requirements of Section 424(a) of the Cade (B) the shares of stock issuable upon theceeeof such Substitute Options shall
constitute securities registered in accordance thghSecurities Act of 1933, as amended ("1933)Amt'such securities shall be exempt from
such registration in accordance with Sections 3fa){ 3(a)(5) of the 1933 Act, (collectively, "Rstgred Securities"), or in the alternative,

in the sole discretion of the Company, if the sitimsrissuable upon the exercise of such Substidgtgons shall not constitute Registered
Securities, then the Participe



will receive upon consummation of the Change int@wma cash payment for each Option surrenderedldgquhe difference between the (1)
Fair Market Value of the consideration to be reedifor each share of Common Stock in the Chan@®itrol times the number of shares of
Common Stock subject to such surrendered Optioms(2) the aggregate exercise price of all sucteasdered Options, or"

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, BCB Bancorp, Inc. has causési@imendment to be adopted by duly authorized exffithis 6th day of March,
2006.

BCB BANCORP, INC.

By /s/ Donald M ndi ak

Its President & Chief Executive Oficer



FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE
BAYONNE COMMUNITY BANK 2
2003 STOCK OPTION PLAN

Pursuant to Section 20 of the Bayonne CommunitykB4193 Stock Option Plan (the "2003 Plan"), the2Btan is hereby amended, effec
as of December 28, 2005, as follows:

1. By adding the following new Section 9(c) to @03 Plan:

"(c) Relinquishment of Rights. Notwithstanding &rigig in the Plan to the contrary, effective as etBmber 28, 2005, the Committee shall
not grant any new Awards of Limited Rights to angykEmployees. With respect to outstanding Awardsimited Rights granted prior to
December 28, 2005, the Board of Directors shak slkch action as it determines to be necessarg@dpriate to obtain the consent of
Participants to relinquish their rights to suchstamding Limited Rights prior to December 31, 2006tstanding Awards of Limited Rights
that are relinquished by Participants pursuantbédfdregoing shall be evidenced by a written conf®m signed and dated by the affected
Participant in accordance with SEction 20 of thenPprovided, however, that nothing in the con$emmh shall (i) affect the Participant's otl
rights under his outstanding Options, or (ii) restthe ability of the Company, in its sole dis@wet or any third party to make a cash payment
to the Participant in exchange for the terminatiogancellation of the Participants's Options. ltédiRights for which no Participant consent
form is received by the Company shall remain sulifethe relevant terms and provisions of the Plan.

2. By adding the following new paragraph at the eh8ection 15 of the 2003 Plan:

"Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrao provision of the Plan shall operate to regjtihe cash settlement of a stock option
under any circumstance that is not within the slideretion of the "Company".

3. By adding the following for Section 18(a) of tA@03 Plan:

"(a) provide that such Options shall be assumedgaivalent options shall be substituted ("Subiiptions") by the acquiring or
succeeding corporation (or an affiliate thereofviled that: (A) any such Substitute Options exdeaifor Incentive Stock Options shall
meet the requirements of Section 424(a) of the Cade (B) the shares of stock issuable upon theceeeof such Substitute Options shall
constitute securities registered in accordance thghSecurities Act of 1933, as amended ("1933)Amt'such securities shall be exempt from
such registration in accordance with Sections 3fa){ 3(a)(5) of the 1933 Act, (collectively, "Rstgred Securities"), or in the alternative,

in the sole discretion of the Company, if the sitimsrissuable upon the exercise of s



Substitute Options shall not constitute Regist&edurities, then the Participant will receive ugonsummation of the Change in Control a
cash payment for each Option surrendered equhktdifference between the (1) Fair Market Valuéhefconsideration to be received for

each share of Common Stock in the Change in Cotitnels the number of shares of Common Stock subjesiich surrendered Options, and
(2) the aggregate exercise price of all such sderd Options, or"

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, BCB Bancorp, Inc. has causésli@imendment to be adopted by duly authorized exffithis 6th day of March,
2006.

BCB BANCORP, INC.

By /s/ Donald M ndi ak

Its President & Chief Executive Oficer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders BCB Bapginc. and Subsidiaries
Bayonne, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednséatits of financial condition of BCB Bancorp, Inadasubsidiaries (the "Company") as
of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the relatecbtidated statements of income, changes in stockinglequity, and cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended Decentheé20®5. These consolidated financial statemeetshar responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial statementedas our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audigtagdards of the Public Company Accounting Ovétdipard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheotisolidated financial statements are
of material misstatement. The Company is not reguio have, nor were we engaged to perform, ar afids internal control over financial
reporting. Our audit included consideration of int control over financial reporting as a basisdesigning audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for tingpse of expressing an opinion on the effectiveiéshe Company's internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express nolsopinion. An audit includes examining, on a testib, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statgs. An audit also includes assessing the adoguptinciples used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evalubherayerall consolidated financial statement preg@n. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetagreferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of BCB
Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December @15 2nd 2004, and the results of their operatioaistlaeir cash flows for each of the years

in the three-year period ended December 31, 2@0&nformity with accounting principles generalcapted in the United States of
America.

/sl Beard M| I er Conpany LLP

Beard M || er Conpany LLP
Pi ne Brook, New Jersey
January 27, 2006

BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

December 31,

2005 2004
(In Thousands)
ASSETS
Cash and amounts due from depository instituti ons $ 2987 $ 2,353
Interest-bearing deposits 22,160 2,181

Cash and Cash Equivalents 25,147 4,534



Securities held to maturity
Loans held for sale

Loans receivable
Premises and equipment

Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stock

Interest receivable

Stock subscriptions receivable
Deferred income taxes

Other assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'

LIABILITIES
Deposits
Short-term borrowings

Long-term debt
Other liabilities

Total Liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock, stated value $0.06 and $0.08, re
10,000,000 shares authorized; 5,050,552 an

shares, respectively, issued
Paid-in capital
Treasury stock, at cost, 51,316 shares
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit)

Total Stockholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

INTEREST INCOME
Loans
Securities
Other interest-earning assets

Total Interest Income

INTEREST EXPENSE
Deposits:
Demand
Savings and club
Certificates of deposit

Borrowed money

Total Interest Expense

Net Interest Income

140,002 117,036

780 --
284,451 246,380

5,518 5,679
2,778 944
3,104 2,329
2,353 --
997 772
1,112 615

$ 466,242 $ 378,289

EQUITY

$ 362,851 $337,243

- 10,000
54,124 4,124
1,420 886

spectively;
d 2,993,538
323 239
45,518 27,725
(795) -

2,801  (1,928)

$ 466,242 $ 378,289

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003

(In Thousands, Except for Per Share Data)

$18,797 $14,784 $10,745
6,297 5,757 3,299
71 159 91

25,165 20,700 14,135

329 351 249
3,958 3,981 3,235
3,736 2,153 808

8,023 6,485 4,292
1,222 460 44

9,245 6,945 4,336

15,920 13,755 9,799



PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 1,118 690 880

Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses 14,802 13,065 8,919

NON-INTEREST INCOME

Fees and service charges 565 517 367
Gain on sales of loans originated for sale 252 136 94
Loss on sale of non-performing loans - (56) -
Gain on sales of securities held to maturity 28 -- -
Other 33 26 19
Total Non-interest Income 878 623 480

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES

Salaries and employee benefits 4,428 3,976 2,813
Occupancy expense of premises 701 655 411
Equipment 1,581 1,428 940
Advertising 164 161 169
Other 1,332 1,441 1,057
Total Non-interest Expenses 8,206 7,661 5,390
Income Before Income Taxes 7,474 6,027 4,009
INCOME TAXES 2,745 2,408 1,614
Net Income $ 4729 $ 3,619 $ 2,395

NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE
Basic $ 125 $ 097 $ 0.67

Diluted $ 120 $ 093 $ 064

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDIN
Basic 3,769 3,713 3,589

Diluted 3,944 3,878 3,720

See notes to consolidated financial statements

BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDEREBQUITY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005, 2004 AND 2003

Retained

Earnings
Common Paid-in Treasury (Accumulated
Stock Capital Stock  Deficit) Total

(In Thousands)

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2002 $ 9,490 $9782 $ - $ (500) $18,772
Issuance of stock dividend 972 6,470 - (7,442 -
Exchange of Bank stock for Company

stock (10,232) 10,232 - - --
Net income - - - 2,395 2,395

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2003 230 26,484 - (5,547) 21,167
Exercise of stock options 9 1,062 - - 1,071
Tax benefit from exercise of stock

options -- 179 -- -- 179

Net income -- -- -- 3,619 3,619




BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2004 239 27,725 - (1,928) 26,036

Net sale of common stock 81 17,409 -- -- 17,490

Exercise of stock options 3 384 -- -- 387

Treasury stock purchases - - (795) - (795)

Net income - - - 4,729 4,729
BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2005 $ 323 $45,518 $ (795) $ 2,801 $47,847

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

4
BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
(In Thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 4729 $ 3619 $ 2,395
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation of premises and equipment 352 342 148
Amortization (accretion), net (548) (369) (232)
Provision for loan losses 1,118 690 880
Deferred income tax (benefit) (225) (74) (164)
Gain on sales of securities held to maturi ty (28) -- -
Loans originated for sale (17,900) (12,031) (8,558)
Proceeds from sales of loans originated fo r sale 17,372 12,167 8,652
Gain on sales of loans originated for sale (252) (136) (94)
Loss on sale of nonperforming loans - 56 --
(Increase) in interest receivable (775) (473) (726)
(Increase) in stock subscriptions receivab le (2,353) - -
(Increase) in other assets (497) (152) (58)
Increase in accrued interest payable 323 81 66
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 211 (55) (24)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,527 3,665 2,285
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from calls of securities held to maturi ty 18,755 42,000 20,000
Proceeds from sales of securities held to maturi ty 7,373 - -
Purchases of securities held to maturity (55,815) (75,823) (75,947)
Proceeds from repayments on securities held to m aturity 6,776 7,112 16,282
Proceeds from sales of participation interests i n loans 1,273 1,747 3,480
Proceeds from sale of nonperforming loans - 1,072 -
Purchases of loans (4,645) (12,739) (5,430)
Net increase in loans receivable (35,296) (48,063) (65,444)
Additions to premises and equipment (191) (317) (3,225)
Redemption (purchase) of Federal Home Loan Bank of
New York stock (1,834) 306 (490)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (63,604) (84,705) (110,774)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase in deposits 25,608 83,593 90,131
Proceeds of long-term debt 50,000 4,124 -
Net change in short-term borrowings (10,000) (15,000) 25,000
Purchase of treasury stock (795) -- --
Net proceeds from sales of common stock 17,877 1,071 --
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 82,690 73,788 115,131
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash E quivalents 20,613 (7,252) 6,642
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 4,534 11,786 5,144

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING $ 25,147 $ 4,534 $ 11,786



SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOWS INFORMATION
Income taxes paid $ 2905 $ 2,606 $ 2,144

Interest paid $ 8922 $ 6,863 $ 4,270

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND STOCK OFFERINGS

After the close of business on April 30, 2003, @wmpany, a New Jersey corporation, became a bddlkngaompany in accordance with
terms of an Agreement and Plan of Acquisition, d&@eptember 12, 2002 (the "Agreement"), by and éetmBayonne Community Bank (the
"Bank"), a New Jersey commercial bank, and the GompPursuant to the Agreement and N.J.S.A. 17:39%\-the Company was organized
as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank and byragen of law the outstanding shares of commonkstdthe Bank became, on a one-for-
one basis, common stock of the Company. The constomk of the Company held by the Bank was cancefledordingly, the Bank becan

a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and thereholders of the Bank became the shareholdetredfdompany.

The common stock of the Bank was previously reggsteinder Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchakgef 1934, as amended (the
"Exchange Act"), with the Federal Deposit Insura@oeporation. Pursuant to Rule 12(g)(3) promulgateder the Exchange Act, the
Company's common stock was deemed automaticaligteegd under the Exchange Act. In addition, themon stock of the Company was
substituted for the common stock of the Bank onNhedaq Electronic Bulletin Board and trades unlkemnew symbol "BCBP."

On April 27, 2005, the Company announced that thar@& of Directors had approved a stock repurchesgram for the repurchase of up to
5% of the Company's outstanding common stock eguabproximately 150,000 shares. The repurchasgdmaade from time to time as
market conditions warrant. Through December 3152@Gotal of 51,316 shares of Company common si@k repurchased at a cost of
approximately $795,000 or $15.49 per share. Asaeguence of the Company's decision to raise additcapital, as discussed in the next
paragraph, the Company has suspended its stocichgme program.

On September 12, 2005, the Company filed a regjistratatement with the Securities and Exchange i@ission proposing to sell
approximately 800,000 shares (subsequently ameiodkd 00,000 shares) of its common stock, subgeat15% underwriter's ovatfotment.
On December 19, 2005, 1,100,000 shares of comnogk stere sold at $15.25 per share, resulting irpnateeds, after offering expenses of
$1,167,000, of $15,608,000. In December 2005, tfrerwriter exercised their right to purchase 166 8§ifares of common stock at $14.26
per share ($15.25 less underwriter's discount &#0resulting in net proceeds of $2,353,000. Jdle of shares to the underwriter closed on
January 5, 2006, at which time the Company receivedale proceeds. At December 31, 2005, the andwmenon the shares purchased by
underwriter are reflected in the consolidated stat& of financial condition as stock subscriptiosseivable.

The Company's primary business is the ownershipogedation of the Bank. The Bank is a New Jerseymercial bank which, as of
December 31, 2005, operated at three locationgymBne, New Jersey, and is subject to regulatigrervision, and examination by the New
Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance anBeheral Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Bamkiripally engaged in the business
of attracting deposits from the general public asithg these deposits, together with borrowed futtdisivest in securities and to make loans
collateralized by residential and commercial resahte and, to a lesser extent, consumer loans. B@@ng Company Investment Corp. (the
"Investment Company") was organized in January 20@fer New Jersey law as a New Jersey investmempaay primarily to hold
investment and mortgage-backed securities. BCBagemt Leasing Company (the "Leasing Company") ¢eaged in earning fees for
generating leasing transactions for commerciatiestiThe Leasing Company has not had significpatations to date.



BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Consolidated Financial Statement Preseniah

The consolidated financial statements include te®ants of the Company and its wholly-owned subsiés, the Bank, the Investment
Company, and the Leasing Company, and have bepangetin conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United States
of America. All significant intercompany accountgdaransactions have been eliminated in consotidati

In preparing the consolidated financial statemanemagement is required to make estimates and psismthat affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities as of the date of thesobidated statement of financial condition and rexes and expenses for the periods then e
Actual results could differ significantly from thegstimates. A material estimate that is partitpsusceptible to significant change relates to
the determination of the allowance for loan losdésnagement believes that the allowance for loasds is adequate. While management
uses available information to recognize lossesand, future additions to the allowance for loassé&s may be necessary based on changes i
economic conditions in the market area.

In addition, various regulatory agencies, as aegral part of their examination process, periodijaaview the Bank's allowance for loan
losses. Such agencies may require the Bank to memogdditions to the allowance based on theirjuelgts about information available to
them at the time of their examination.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and amduatsom depository institutions and interest-begdeposits in other banks having
original maturities of three months or less.

Securities Available for Sale and Held to Maturity

Investments in debt securities that the Companyth®gpositive intent and ability to hold to matyritre classified as held to maturity
securities and reported at amortized cost. Debeguity securities that are bought and held pradtydor the purpose of selling them in the
near term are classified as trading securitiesrapdrted at fair value, with unrealized holdingrgaand losses included in earnings. Debt and
equity securities not classified as trading sei@gibor as held to maturity securities are clasgifis available for sale securities and report
fair value, with unrealized holding gains or losgest of applicable deferred income taxes, repdrtede accumulated other comprehensive
income component of retained earnings.

On a quarterly basis, the Company makes an assestntetermine whether there have been any evemsonomic circumstances to
indicate that a security on which there is an uized loss is impaired on an other-themporary basis. The Company considers many fa
including the severity and duration of the impainty¢he intent and ability of the Company to hdié security for a period of time sufficient
for a recovery in value; recent events specifithiissuer or industry; and for debt securitietemral credit ratings and recent downgrades.
Securities on which there is an unrealized loskithdeemed to be other-than-temporary are writamn to fair value with the write-down
recorded as a realized loss.

Premiums and discounts on all securities are apgaitaccreted to maturity using the interest methadrest and dividend income on
securities, which includes amortization of premiwans accretion of discounts, is recognized in thanfcial statements when earned. Gair
losses on sales are recognized based on the spdefiitification method.

7



BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Loans Receivable

Loans receivable is carried at unpaid principahbeés less net deferred loan origination fees lamditowance for loan losses. Loan
origination fees and certain direct loan originatemsts are deferred and amortized, as an adjusthgield, over the contractual lives of the
related loans.

Accrued interest on loans that are contractuallingeent ninety days or more is charged off andréiated loans placed on nonaccrual status.
Income is subsequently recognized only to the éxtext cash payments are received until delinquetetys is reduced to less than ninety
days, in which case the loan is returned to anuatatatus.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is increased thrqughisions charged to operations and by recoveifiasy, on previously charged-off loans
and reduced by charge-offs on loans which are hited to be a loss in accordance with Bank policy.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained avel leonsidered adequate to absorb loan losses.déamnt, in determining the allowance
loan losses, considers the risks inherent in &8s jportfolio and changes in the nature and voluhies ¢oan activities, along with the general
economic and real estate market conditions. Th&Béilizes a two tier approach: (1) identificatiohimpaired loans and establishment of
specific loss allowances on such loans; and (2béishment of general valuation allowances on #meainder of its loan portfolio. The Bank
maintains a loan review system which allows foedquic review of its loan portfolio and the eadigntification of potentially impaired
loans. Such a system takes into considerationistngt limited to, delinquency status, size of lamnd types and value of collateral and
financial condition of the borrowers. Specific ldass allowances are established for identifiech$daased on a review of such information
and/or appraisals of the underlying collateral. &ahloan loss allowances are based upon a condninait factors including, but not limited
to, actual loan loss experience, composition ofdh@ portfolio, current economic conditions, andrmmagement's judgment. Although
management believes that adequate specific andajeflewances for loan losses are establishedaalsses are dependent upon future
events and, as such, further additions to the lefvgpecific and general loan loss allowances neagdressary.

Impaired loans are measured based on the predertafeexpected future cash flows discounted atdha's effective interest rate, or as a
practical expedient, at the loan's observable ngmiee or the fair value of the collateral if thoan is collateral dependent. A loan evaluated
for impairment is deemed to be impaired when, basecurrent information and events, it is probahkg the Bank will be unable to collect
all amounts due according to the contractual tevhitke loan agreement. All loans identified as imghare evaluated independently. The
Bank does not aggregate such loans for evaluatigpoges. Payments received on impaired loans pitedfirst to accrued interest
receivable and then to principal.

Concentration of Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject @@mpany and its subsidiaries to concentratiorsedit risk consist of cash and cash
equivalents, investment and mortgage-backed sexsudhd loans.

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts plagadhighly rated financial institutions. Securitieslude securities backed by the U.S.
Government and other highly rated instruments. B&ek's lending activity is primarily concentratedaans collateralized by real estate in
the State of New Jersey. As a result, credit ssiroadly dependent on the real estate market emergl economic conditions in the State.



BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. Buildings, building impeovents, leasehold improvements and furniture, fiedwand equipment are carried at cost,
less accumulated depreciation and amortizatiomifiignt renovations and additions are chargethéoproperty and equipment account.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to expenge iperiod incurred. Depreciation charges are coetpanh the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives of each type adets

Ye ars
Buildings 4 0
Building improvements 7 - 40
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3- 40
Leasehold improvements Shorter of useful life
or term of lease

Interest Rate Risk

The Bank is principally engaged in the businesatwécting deposits from the general public andgishhese deposits, together with other
funds, to make loans secured by real estate apdrthase securities. The potential for interes-rsk exists as a result of the difference in
duration of the Bank's interest-sensitive lialBticompared to its interest-sensitive assets.hi®oraason, management regularly monitors the
maturity structure of the Bank's interest-earniageds and interest-bearing liabilities in ordemtasure its level of interest-rate risk and to
plan for future volatility.

Income Taxes

The Company and its subsidiaries file a consolill&eeral income tax return. Income taxes are atkatto the Company and its subsidiaries
based upon their respective income or loss inclulé¢itle consolidated income tax return. Separatie sthcome tax returns are filed by the
Company and its subsidiaries.

Federal and state income tax expense has beemedoon the basis of reported income. The amoufiected on the tax returns differ from
these provisions due principally to temporary défeces in the reporting of certain items for finahoeporting and income tax reporting
purposes. The tax effect of these temporary difiegs is accounted for as deferred taxes applitalfigure periods. Deferred income tax
expense or (benefit) is determined by recogniziefgidled tax assets and liabilities for the estighdtture tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement cagrgimounts of existing assets and liabilities amdf tlespective tax bases. Deferred tax as
and liabilities are measured using enacted tas etpected to apply to taxable income in the ymanghich those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. The effecedarred tax assets and liabilities of a changeirates is recognized in earnings in the
period that includes the enactment date. The d#diz of deferred tax assets is assessed and atiosallowance provided, when necessary,
for that portion of the asset which is not morelykthan not to be realized.

Net Income per Common Share

Basic net income per common share is computed\bglidg net income by the weighted average numbahafes of common stock
outstanding. The diluted net income per commonesisacomputed by adjusting the weighted averagebeumf shares of common stock
outstanding to include the effects of outstandioglsoptions, if dilutive, using the treasury stauokthod.



BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Net Income per Common Share (Continued)

In October 2005, the Company's Board of Directoth@rized a 25% stock dividend to stockholderseebrd on October 13, 2005. Such
dividend was distributed on October 27, 2005. Tle@ghted average number of common shares outstandih¢ghe net income per common
share data for 2004 and 2003 presented in the bdata statements of income have been restatgivéaretroactive effect to the stock
dividend.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company, under plans approved by its stockinelihe2003 and 2002, has granted stock optionsnfgd@yees and outside directors. See
note 11 for additional information as to optionmga Through December 31, 2005, the Company acediat options granted using the
intrinsic value method, in accordance with AccongtPrinciples Board Opinion No. 25, "Accounting ftock Issued to Employees," and
related interpretations. Accordingly, no compermsagxpense has been reflected in net income fapgtiens granted as all such grants have
an exercise price equal to the market price otitigerlying stock at the date of grant. The follogvtable provides information as to net
income and earnings per share as if the Compangglted the fair value recognition provisions tdét8ment of Financial Accounting
Standards ("SFAS") No. 123, "Accounting for StocksBd Compensation," as amended, to all optiongrant

Years Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003

(In Thousands)
Net income as reported $ 4,729 $ 3,619 $ 2,395

Less: Total stock-based compensation expense, net of
income taxes, included in reported net income -- -

Add: Total stock-based compensation expense, net o f
income taxes, that would have been included in
the determination of net income if the fair va lue
method had been applied to all grants (1,273) (540) (486)
Pro Forma Net Income $ 3,456 $ 3,079 $ 1,909

Net income per common share, as reported:

Basic

Diluted

Pro forma net income per common share:

Basic

Diluted

$ 125 $ 097 $ 0.67

$ 120 $ 093 $ 064

$ 092 $ 083 $ 0.53

$ 088 $ 079 $ 051
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Comprehensive Income

The Company has had, since inception, no itemshafr&comprehensive income.

Reclassification

Certain amounts for prior periods have been reifiedgo conform to the current period's presenptati
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting for Stock-Based Payments: In Decemb@d2the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FAS&8sued Statement No. 123(R),
"Share-Based Payment." Statement No. 123(R) repl@dement No. 123 and supersedes APB Opinio2bldstatement No. 123(R)
requires compensation costs related to share-lpgsadent transactions to be recognized in the filmhstatements over the period that an
employee provides service in exchange for the awrRuitllic companies are required to adopt the nandsird using a modified prospective
method and may elect to restate prior periods uiagnodified retrospective method. Under the mediprospective method, companies are
required to record compensation cost for new andified awards over the related vesting period @hsawards prospectively and record
compensation cost prospectively for the unvestetiqm at the date of adoption, of previously istaad outstanding awards over the
remaining vesting period of such awards. No chdageior periods presented is permitted under tbdified prospective method. Under the
modified retrospective method, companies recordpsarsation costs for prior periods retroactivelytigh restatement of such periods using
the exact pro forma amounts disclosed in the cofepafootnotes. Also, in the period of adoption aftér, companies record compensation
cost based on the modified prospective method.

On April 14, 2005, the Securities and Exchange Casion (the "SEC") adopted a new rule that amehdsompliance dates for Statement
No.

123(R). Under the new rule, we are required to a8tgement No. 123(R) in the first annual periedibning after September 15, 2005.

Early application of Statement No. 123(R) is eneged, but not required. Accordingly, we are reqlierecord compensation expense for
all new awards granted and any awards modifieda déteuary 1, 2006. In addition, the transition suleder SFAS No. 123(R) will require

that, for all awards outstanding at January 1, 2@@6which the requisite service has not yet besgnlered, compensation cost be recorded as
such service is rendered after January 1, 2006 pidreouncement related to stock-based paymentsetihave any effect on our existing
historical consolidated financial statements atatements of previously reported periods will netrbquired.

In anticipation of the adoption of Statement No3(R2) on January 1, 2006, the Board of DirectorhefCompany, on December 14, 2005,
approved the accelerated vesting and exercisabfliyl unvested and unexercisable stock optioastgd as a part of the 2003 and 2002
Stock Option Plans of the Company held by directofficers or employees. As a result, options tochase 218,195 shares of common stock,
which would otherwise have vested and become esadtg from time to time over the next three yelaespme fully vested and immediately
exercisable on December 20, 2005. The number oésland exercise prices of the options subjecatdelaration were unchanged. The
accelerated options have exercise prices that raoge$5.29 to $11.84 per share. The acceleratédrapinclude 194,964 options held by
directors and executive officers and 23,231 optlweld by other employees. The acceleration of #sing and exercisability of these options
eliminates compensation expense, net of incomehakwould otherwise have been recorded in the gamyl's income statements for the
years ending December 31, 2006, 2007, and 2008%4,800, $301,000 and $128,000, respecti
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Bank leases a property from NEW BAY LLC ("NEVAB"), a limited liability corporation 100% owned kaymajority of the directors
and officers of the Bank. In conjunction with tlease, NEW BAY substantially removed the pre-existitructure on the site and constructed
a new building suitable to the Bank for its bankomerations. Under the terms of the lease, theafdkis project was reimbursed to NEW
BAY by the Bank. The amount reimbursed, which opediduring the year 2000, was approximately $948,80d is included in property a
equipment under the caption "Building and improvataé(see Note 6).

The original lease term began on November 1, 2800 ,concluded on October 31, 2005, and providedriannual base rent of $108,000 for
the first three years and $111,240 for the remgihivo years. The Bank has the option to renewehed for four consecutive five-year
periods, subject to a rent escalation clause. diitiad, at each renewal date, the Bank has th@wopti purchase the property from NEW B/

at the then current fair market value less a creglital to the lesser of (a) the funds previousiylbersed to NEW BAY, for the new building
construction, less any subsequent depreciatiofly)®#750,000. The authority to exercise the purelgtion is solely vested in an officer who
has no ownership interest in NEW BAY. The Companpriesently in negotiation with NEW BAY regardingew lease agreement. While
such negotiations are in process, the Companyraggito pay a monthly rental of $9,270.

On July 1, 2002, the Bank acquired a tract of estdte in the Bergen Point section of the City ay@ne, New Jersey. The property was
purchased for $889,686 from 104 L.L.C., a limitdbllity corporation 100% owned by a majority oétirectors and officers of the Bank.
This property is included in land (see Note 6).

NOTE 4 - SECURITIES HELD TO MATURITY

December 31, 2005

Gross  Gross
Carry ing Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Valu e Gains Losses Fair Value

(In Thousands)
U.S. Government Agencies:

Due within one year $ 6, 500 $ - $ 14 $ 6,486
Due after one through five years 12, 999 - 172 12,827
Due after five through ten years 47, 295 - 738 46,557
Due after ten years 42, 296 - 794 41,502

109, 090 - 1,718 107,372

Mortgage-backed securities:

Due after five years through ten years 366 9 -- 375
Due after ten years 30, 546 51 584 30,013
30, 912 60 584 30,388
$140, 002 $ 60 $ 2,302 $137,760
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 4 - SECURITIES HELD TO MATURITY (CONTINUED)

December 31, 2004

Gross Gross
Carr ying Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Va lue Gains Losses Fair Value

(In Thousands)

U.S. Government Agencies:

Due after one through five years $ 7,499 $ 20 $ - $ 7,519
Due after five through ten years 2 9,228 67 173 29,122
Due after ten years 4 1,293 8 175 41,126

7 8,020 95 348 77,767

Mortgage-backed securities:

Due after five years through ten years 529 29 - 558
Due after ten years 3 8,487 438 143 38,782
3 9,016 467 143 39,340
$ 11 7,036 $ 562 $ 491 $ 117,107

During the year ended December 31, 2005, proceedsdales of securities held to maturity totale@%3,000, including gross gains of
$37,000 and gross losses of $9,000. The secusitielsconsisted of mortgage-backed securities oshwive had already collected more than
eighty-five percent of the principal outstandingha purchase date and U.S. Government Agency hehith were within three months of
their call dates and on which the exercise of tleweas determined to be probable. There were tes sd securities held to maturity during
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. Atnileere31, 2005 and 2004, mortgage-backed secunitbsa carrying value of
approximately $1,128,000 and $1,510,000, respdytiveere pledged to secure public deposits (see Rdbr information on securities
pledged for borrowings).
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 4 - SECURITIES HELD TO MATURITY (CONTINUED)

The age of unrealized losses and fair value ofgdlaecurities held to maturity were as follows:

Less than 12 Months More than 12 Months Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

(In Thousands)

December 31, 2005:
U.S. Government

Agencies $ 72957 $ 841 $ 34,415 $ 877 $ 107,372 $ 1,718
Mortgage-backed
securities 14,834 199 12,163 385 26,997 584
$ 87,791 $ 1,040 $ 46,578 $ 1,262 $ 134,369 $ 2,302

December 31, 2004:
U.S. Government

Agencies $ 28,789 $ 232 $ 9,000 $ 116 $ 37,789 $ 348
Mortgage-backed
securities 13,492 131 1,035 12 14,527 143
$ 42281 $ 363 $ 10,035 $ 128 $ 52,316 $ 491

At December 31, 2005, management concluded thatrttealized losses above (which related to thintgd U.S. Government Agency bonds
and eighteen Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac mortdegded securities) are temporary in nature sineg #éne not related to the underlying cr

quality of the issuers and the Company has théyhihd intent to hold these securities for a timeessary to recover their cost. The losses
above are primarily related to market interestate
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 5 - LOANS RECEIVABLE

December 31,

(In Thousands)

Real estate mortgage:

Residential $ 34,901 $ 34,855
Commercial 185,170 158,755
Construction 28,743 19,209

Commercial:
Business loans 2,871 3,917
Lines of credit 11,707 11,206
14,578 15,123
Consumer:
Passbook or certificate 63 105
Home equity lines of credit 4,103 1,477
Home equity 20,194 19,152
Automobile 114 194
Personal 173 308
24,647 21,236
Deposit overdrafts 106 137
Total Loans 288,145 249,315
Deferred loan fees, net 604 429
Allowance for loan losses 3,090 2,506
3,694 2,935

$284,451 $246,380

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, loans serviced ®&BHnk for the benefit of others, which consispaiticipation interests in loans
originated by the Bank, totaled approximately $8,080 and $6,003,000, respectively.
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - LOANS RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

The Bank grants loans to its officers and directord to their associates. Related party loans aderon substantially the same terms,
including interest rates and collateral, as thaseailing at the time for comparable transactioiith wnrelated persons and do not involve
more than normal risk of collectibility. The actiiwith respect to loans to directors, officers asdociates of such persons, is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

(In Thousands)

Balance - beginning $6,599 $7,818
Loans originated 7,828 4,294
Collections of principal (7,817) (2,759)
Loans to persons newly (no longer) associated 104  (2,754)

Balance - ending $6,714 $6,599

The following is an analysis of the allowance foah losses:

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003

(In Thousands)

Balance - beginning $2,506 $2,113 $1,233
Provision charged to operations 1,118 690 880
Recoveries of loans previously charged off 12 35
Loans charged off (546) (332

Balance - ending $3,090 $2,506 $2,113

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, nonaccrual loanwfiich the accrual of interest had been discontrtotaled approximately $787,000 and
$553,000, respectively. Had these loans been peirigrin accordance with their original terms, th&erest income recognized for the years
ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 would hese dpproximately $66,000, $43,000 and $6,000ectisely. Interest income

recognized on such loans was approximately $10$2®,000 and $-0-, respectively. The Bank is notmitted to lend additional funds to
the borrowers whose loans have been placed onacoaral status.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, impaired loang)fallhich are on nonaccrual status, totaled $705¢0@D$448,000, respectively, and the
related specific allocation of allowance for loasdes totaled $214,000 and $90,000, respectivebreTwere no impaired loans which did
have a specific allocation of the allowance fomldasses. During the years ended December 31, 2002004, the average balance of
impaired loans was $1,141,000 and $275,000, respictand interest income recognized during thegaeof impairment totaled $7,000 and
$20,000, respectively. At and for the year endeddbber 31, 2003, no loans were deemed to be inthaire
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

December 31,

(In Thousands)

Land $ 890 $ 890
Buildings and improvements 3,546 3,538
Leasehold improvements 345 338

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,777 1,601

6,558 6,367
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,040) (688)

$5,518 $5,679

Buildings and improvements includes a building ¢nreted on property leased from a related party (¢ete 3).

Rental expenses related to the occupancy of prertosaled $205,000, $170,000 and $170,000 for ¢aesyended December 31, 2005, 2004

and 2003, respectively. The minimum obligation urldase agreements expiring through August 31, 2@t@ach of the years ended
December 31 is as follows (in thousands):

2006 $ 244
2007 242
2008 182
2009 187
2010 127
$982
NOTE 7 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE
December 31,
2005 2004
(In Thousands)
Loans $ 1,519 $ 1,219
Securities 1,585 1,110

$ 3,104 $ 2,329
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 8 - DEPOSITS

December 31,

(In Thousands)

Demand:
Non-interest bearing $ 30,143 $ 20,557
NOW 20,827 23,155
Money market 1,623 2,483
52,593 46,195
Savings and club 167,534 197,868
Certificates of deposit 142,724 93,180

$362,851 $337,243

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, certificates of deepd $100,000 or more totaled approximately $89,800 and $34,801,000, respectivi
The scheduled maturities of certificates of depasite as follows:

December 31,

(In Thousands)

One year or less $ 85,440 $ 54,367
After one year to three years 43,073 32,761
After three years 14,211 6,052

$142,724 $ 93,180
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 9 - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Short-term borrowings and long-term debt consigheffollowing:

December 31,

Short-term borrowings:

Federal Home Loan Bank of New York 2.47% advan ce maturing
February 22, 2005 $ - $ 5,000
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York 2.68% advan ce maturing
May 19, 2005 - 5,000
$ - $ 10,000
Long-term borrowings:
Federated Home Loan Bank of New York ("FHLB") Repurchase Agreements:
3.33% maturing July 15, 2015 $ 15,000 $ -
3.53% maturing August 2, 2015 10,000 -
3.44% maturing August 26, 2015 10,000 -
3.27% maturing August 31, 2015 15,000 -
Trust preferred floating rate junior subo rdinated debenture
maturing June 17, 2034; interest rate ad justs quarterly to
LIBOR plus
2.65% (7.15% at December 31, 2005 and 5.15 % at December 31, 2004) 4,124 4,124

$ 54,124 $ 4,124

Additional information regarding short-term borrags is as follows:

December 31,

(In Thousands)

Average balance outstanding during the year $ 9,691 $ 23,400
Highest month-end balance during the year 2 1,400 25,000
Average interest rate during the year 3.14% 1.54%
Weighted average interest rate at year-end - 2.58%

The trust preferred debenture is callable, at they@any's option, on June 17, 2009, and quarteelsetiter.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, securities heldaturty with a carrying value of approximately $363,000 and $32,447,000, respectiv
were pledged to secure the above noted Federal HoareBank of New York borrowings.
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 10 - REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capigguirements administered by the federal banking&gs. Failure to meet minimum capital
requirements can initiate certain mandatory, argbipdy additional discretionary, actions by regotatthat, if undertaken, could have a direct
material effect on the Bank. Under capital adequadgglelines and the regulatory framework for prowgtrective action, the Bank must meet
specific capital guidelines that involve quantitatmeasures of the Bank's assets, liabilities,canighin off-balance-sheet items as calculated
under regulatory accounting practices. The Bardgdtal amounts and classifications are also suljegualitative judgments by the regulal
about components, risk weightings, and other factor

Quantitative measures, established by regulati@msaire capital adequacy, require the Bank to miaiminimum amounts and ratios of T¢
and Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulatiots)jsk-weighted assets, (as defined), and of Tieapital to average assets (as defined). The
following table presents information as to the Bardapital levels.

To be Well Ca pitalized
under Pr ompt
For Capital Adequacy Corrective Action
Act ual Purposes Provisio ns
Amount Ratio  Amount Ratio  Amount Ratio

(Dollars in Thousands)

As of December 31, 2005:
Total capital (to risk-weighted

assets) $37,836 12.62% $>23,982 >8.00% $ >29,977 >10.00%
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted

assets) 34,746 1159 > - > - >17,986 >6.00
Tier 1 capital (to average assets) 34,746 7.75  >17,937 >4.00 >22,421 >5.00

As of December 31, 2004:
Total capital (to risk-weighted

assets) $32,368 12.83% $>20,117 >8.00% $ >25,222 >10.00%
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted

assets) 29,862 1184 > - > - >15133 >6.00
Tier 1 capital (to average assets) 29,862 7.75  >15,409 >4.00 >19,261 >5.00

NOTE 11 - BENEFITS PLAN
Stock Options

Stock options granted under stockholder approvecksiption plans may be either options that qua#yincentive stock options as defined in
Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of 198@naended, or non-statutory options. Options gdawere scheduled to vest and become
exercisable on a cumulative basis in equal instath® at the rate of 20% per year commencing odake of grant and continuing through the
next four anniversary dates. Vested options magxeecised up to ten years from the date of grathb@tions granted will be exercisable in
the event the optionee terminates his employmeatadeath or disability.
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 11 - BENEFITS PLAN (CONTINUED)
Stock Options (Continued)

On December 14, 2005, the Board of Directors of@bepany approved the acceleration of the vestigexercisability of all unvested and
unexercisable stock options granted as a parto2@®3 and 2002 Stock Option Plans of the Compatd/by directors, officers or
employees. As a result, options to purchase 218&h8fes of common stock, which would otherwise hegted and become exercisable f
time to time over the next three years, becamg fidbted and immediately exercisable on Decembe2@lb. The number of shares and
exercise prices of the options subject to acceteratere unchanged. The accelerated options haeteisg prices that range from $5.29 to
$11.84 per share. The accelerated options incl@d®64 options held by directors and executivecef§ and 23,231 options held by
employees.

A summary of stock option activity, adjusted taoactively reflect subsequent stock dividends ofwh:

Weighted
Number of Range of Average
Option Shares Exercis e Price  Exercise Price
December 31, 2002 240,479 $5. 29 $5.29
Options granted 324,539  9.34- 10.18 9.34
Options exercised -- -- --
December 31, 2003 565,018  5.29- 10.18 7.62
Options granted 185,523 11 .84 11.84
Options exercised (152,790) 5.29- 10.18 7.02
Options cancelled (153,315) 5.29 -9.34 8.39
December 31, 2004 444,436  5.29- 11.84 9.32
Options granted 28,575 15.60- 15.65 15.64
Options exercised (43,500) 5.29- 11.84 8.24
Options cancelled (1,058) 5. 29 5.29
December 31, 2005 428,454 $5.29- $15.65 $9.79
Exercisable at:
December 31, 2005: 101,093 $5 .29 $5.29
298,785 9.34 -11.84 10.76
28,576  15.60 -15.65 15.64
428,454  5.29 -15.65 9.79
December 31, 2004 105,511 5.29 -11.84 8.98
December 31, 2003 161,099 5.29 -10.18 6.92

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the stock optiotstading had a weighted-average remaining conizatife of 7.9 years and 8.7 years,
respectively.
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 11 - BENEFITS PLAN (CONTINUED

Stock Options (Continued)

The Company, as permitted by SFAS No. 123, recegnibmpensation cost for stock options granteddase¢he intrinsic value method
instead of the fair value based method. The gtate-fair values of the stock options granted du#f05, 2004 and 2003, which have exel
prices equal to the market price of the commonksédt¢he grant date, were estimated using the B&atioles option-pricing model. Such fair
value and the assumptions used for estimating/&ire are as follows:

Year s Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
Grant-date fair value per share(a) $9.92 $7.65 $5.66
Expected common stock dividend yield 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Expected option life 5.0 years 7.0 years 7.0 years
Risk-free interest rate 4.36% 3.92% 4.05%
Volatility 73.84% 62.58% 56.20%

(a) Adjusted for subsequent stock dividends.

NOTE 12 - DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS

Payment of cash dividends is conditioned on eamifigancial condition, cash needs, the discrediotihe Board of Directors, and compliar
with regulatory requirements. State and federaldad regulations impose substantial limitationgtanBank's ability to pay dividends to the
Company. Under New Jersey law, the Bank is perchtttedeclare dividends on its common stock onlgffier payment of the dividend, the
capital stock of the Bank will be unimpaired anthei the Bank will have a surplus of not less th@#b of its capital stock or the payment of

the dividend will not reduce the Bank's surplus.
NOTE 13 - INCOME TAXES

The components of income tax expense are summaazéulows:

Y ears Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003

(In Thousands)
Current income tax expense:

Federal $ 2,600 $1,931 $ 1,342
State 370 551 436
2,970 2,482 1,778

Deferred income tax (benefit):

Federal (174 ) (88) 97)
State (51 ) 14 (67)
(225 ) (74) (164)

$2,745 $2,408 $1,614
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 13 - INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

The tax effects of existing temporary differencatthive rise to significant portions of the deferiecome tax assets and deferred income tax
liabilities are as follows:

December 31,

(In Thousands)

Deferred income tax assets:

Allowance for loan losses $ 1,234 $ 1,001
Other 16 24
1,250 1,025

Deferred income tax liabilities:
Depreciation 253 253

Net Deferred Tax Asset $ 997 $ 772

The following table presents a reconciliation betw¢he reported income tax expense and the incaxnexpense which would be computed
by applying the normal federal income tax rate 4#6to income before income tax expense:

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003

(In Thousands)

Federal income tax expense at statutory rate $2541 $2,049 $1,363
Increases (reductions) in income taxes resulting fr om:
State income tax, net of federal income
tax effect 211 373 244
Other items, net (@) (14) 7
Effective Income Tax $2,745 $2,408 $1,614
EFFECTIVE INCOME TAX RATE 36.7% 40.0% 40.3%

The Investment Company commenced operations inalara005. Under New Jersey tax law, the Investri@mpany is subject to a 3.6%
state income tax rate as compared to the 9.0%aatdich the Company, Bank, and Leasing Compangabgect. The presence of the
Investment Company during the year ended Decenthe2(®5 resulted in an income tax savings of agprately $223,000 and reduced the
consolidated effective income tax rate by approxatya3.0%.
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14 - OTHER EXPENSES

The following is an analysis of other expenses:

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003

(In Thousands)

Directors' fees $ 188 $ 164 $ 263
Legal fees 67 226 75
Stationery, forms and printing 198 203 172
Professional fees 201 242 141
Other 678 606 406

$ 1,332 $ 1,441 $ 1,057

NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Bank is a party to financial instruments witfilmalance-sheet risk in the normal course of besinto meet the financing needs of its
customers. These financial instruments primaritfude commitments to extend credit. The Bank's sMp®oto credit loss, in the event of
nonperformance by the other party to the finanaistrument for commitments to extend credit, isespnted by the contractual amount of

those instruments. The Bank uses the same crdiitgsoin making commitments and conditional obligas as it does for on-balance-sheet
instruments.

Outstanding loan related commitments were as falow

December 31,

(In Thousands)

Loan origination $ 15,000 $ 18,760
Construction loans in process 20,025 10,795
Unused lines of credit 10,209 9,217

$ 45234 $ 38,772

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totteaccustomer as long as there is no violatioangfcondition established in the contract.
Commitments generally have fixed expiration datestber termination clauses and may require paymgatfee. Since many of the
commitments are expected to expire without beimgvdrupon, total commitment amounts do not necdgsapresent future cash
requirements. The Bank evaluates each customed#wbprthiness on a case-by-case basis. The anobeotlateral obtained, if deemed

necessary by the Bank upon extension of creditag®d on management's credit evaluation of thetemarty. Collateral held varies but
primarily includes residential real estate promsti

The Company and the Bank also have, in the normake of business, commitments for services anpli®sp Management does not
anticipate losses on any of these transactions.
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

The Company and the Bank, from time to time, mapduty to litigation which arises primarily in tloedinary course of business. In the
opinion of management, the ultimate dispositioswdh litigation should not have a material effattloe financial statements. As of
December 31, 2005, the Company and the Bank wengamties to any material litigation.

NOTE 16 - ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUM ENTS

The fair value of a financial instrument is defireithe amount at which the instrument could bé&xged in a current transaction between
willing parties, other than a forced or liquidatisale. Significant estimations were used for thgpses of this disclosure. Estimated fair
values have been determined using the best avaittetth and estimation methodology suitable for eatdgory of financial instruments. For
those loans and deposits with floating intereggait is presumed that estimated fair values gdigeapproximate their recorded book
balances. The estimation methodologies used anestimmated fair values and carrying values of faiannstruments are set forth below:

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Interest Receivable
The carrying amounts for cash and cash equivaterdsnterest receivable approximate fair value.
Securities

The fair values for securities, both availabledate and held to maturity, are based on quotedenharices or dealer prices, if available. If
guoted market prices or dealer prices are notavai fair value is estimated using quoted markieep or dealer prices for similar securities.

Loans Held for Sale
The fair value of loans held for sale is estimdiaded on market price quoted by the investors.
Loans Receivable

The fair value of loans is estimated by discounfirtgre cash flows, using the current rates at tvsimilar loans with similar remaining
maturities would be made to borrowers with simdedit ratings.

Deposits

For demand, savings and club accounts, fair valtlea carrying amount reported in the financialkesteents. For certificates of deposit, fair
value is estimated by discounting future cash flawgéng rates currently offered for deposits ofiEmremaining maturities.

Borrowed Money

The fair value of short-term borrowings and longtelebt is estimated by discounting future castslasing rates currently available for
liabilities of similar remaining maturities.
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 16 - ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUM ENTS (CONTINUED)
Commitments to Extend Credit

The fair value of credit commitments is estimatsihg the fees currently charged to enter into sindgreements, taking into account the
remaining terms of the agreements and the preseditworthiness of the counterparties. For fixetk-daan commitments, fair value also
considers the difference between current leveistefest rates and the committed rates. The caynyatue, represented by the net deferrec
arising from the unrecognized commitment, and #ievialue, determined by discounting the remairiagtractual fee over the term of the
commitment using fees currently charged to enter similar agreements with similar credit risk, at considered material for disclosure.
The contractual amounts of unfunded commitmentpersented in Note 15.

The carrying values and estimated fair valuesrdarftial instruments are as follows:

December 31,

20 05 2004
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value

(In Thousands)

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,147 $ 25147 $ 4534 $ 4,534

Securities held to maturity 140,002 137,760 117,036 117,107

Loans held for sale 780 780 -- --

Loans receivable 284,451 284,676 246,380 247,350

Interest receivable 3,104 3,104 2,329 2,329
Financial liabilities:

Deposits 362,851 362,193 337,243 336,423

Short-term borrowings - 10,000 10,000

Long-term debt 54,124 50,107 4,124 4,164

Accrued interest payable 499 499 176 176

Fair value estimates are made at a specific poititrie based on relevant market information andrinftion about the financial instrument.
These estimates do not reflect any premium or distcthat could result from offering for sale at dimee the entire holdings of a particular
financial instrument. Because no market value sxwta significant portion of the financial instnents, fair value estimates are based on
judgments regarding future expected loss experiengeent economic conditions, risk characteristitgarious financial instruments, a

other factors. These estimates are subjectivetimraanvolve uncertainties and matters of judgnaed, therefore, cannot be determined with
precision. Changes in assumptions could signiflgaaffect the estimates.

In addition, fair value estimates are based ortiegi®n-andeff balance sheet financial instruments withoutmfpting to estimate the value
anticipated future business, and exclude the vafl@ssets and liabilities that are not considergaihitial instruments. Other significant assets
and liabilities that are not considered financidets and liabilities include premises and equipnaerd advance payments by borrowers for
taxes and insurance. In addition, the tax ramificest related to the realization of the unrealizathg and losses can have a significant effect
on fair value estimates and have not been conslderany of the estimates.
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 16 - ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUM ENTS (CONTINUED)
Commitments to Extend Credit (Continued)

Finally, reasonable comparability between finanitiatitutions may not be likely due to the widegarof permitted valuation techniques and
numerous estimates which must be made given trenaef active secondary markets for many of thaniial instruments. This lack of
uniform valuation methodologies introduces a gned#gree of subjectivity to these estimated falues.

NOTE 17 - PARENT ONLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

December 31,

(In Thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 14806 $ 14
Investment in subsidiaries 34,743 29,862
Restricted common stock 124 124
Stock subscriptions receivable 2,353
Other assets 97 218
Total Assets $ 52,123 $ 30,218
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilities
Borrowed money $ 4,124 $ 4,124
Due to subsidiaries -- 47
Other liabilities 152 11
Total Liabilities 4,276 4,182
Stockholders' equity
Common stock 323 239
Paid-in capital 45,518 27,725
Treasury stock (795) --
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) 2,801 (1,928)
Total Stockholders' Equity 47,847 26,036
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 52,123 $ 30,218
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 - PARENT ONLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Dividend from subsidiaries
Interest expense, borrowed money
Loss before Income Tax and Equity in Undistr
Earnings of Subsidiaries
Income tax benefit
Loss before Equity in Undistributed
Earnings of Subsidiaries

Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiary

Net Income

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004

(In Thousands)

$ - $
245 98
ibuted
(245) (98)
93 38
(152) (60)
4,881 3,679

$ 4729 $ 3,619
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 - PARENT ONLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTIN UED)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cas
operating activities:
Equity in undistributed earnings of the su
(Increase) decrease in other assets
(Increase) in stock subscriptions receivab
Increase (decrease) in due to subsidiaries
Increase in other liabilities

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of restricted common stock
Additional investment in subsidiaries

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds of long-term debt
Proceeds from sales of common stock
Purchase of treasury stock

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equ

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004

(In Thousands)

$ 4729 $ 3,619
h used in

bsidiaries (4,881) (3,679)

121 (39)
le (2,353) -
47) a7
141 11
(2,290) (41)
- (124)
- (5,066)
- (5,190)
- 4,124
17,877 1,071
(795) -
17,082 5,195
ivalents 14,792 (36)
14 50

$ 14806 $ 14




BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 18 - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Quarter Ended

March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
2005 2005 2005 2005
(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)
Interest income 57703 $ 6,098 $ 6,442 $ 6 ,922
Interest expense 1,936 2,120 2,459 2 , 730
Net Interest Income 3,767 3,978 3,983 4 ,192
Provision for loan losses 260 300 200 358
Net Interest Income after Provision for
Loan Losses 3,507 3,678 3,783 3 ,834
Non-interest income 176 226 205 271
Non-interest expenses 1,900 1,972 2,095 2 ,239
Income before Income Taxes 1,783 1,932 1,893 1 ,866
Income taxes 638 723 702 682
Net Income 1,145 $ 1209 $ 1191 $ 1 ,184
Net income per common share:
Basic $ 031 $ 032 $ 032 $ 0.31
Diluted 029 $ 031 $ 031 $ 0.29
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding:
Basic 3,742 3,736 3,717 3 ,880
Diluted 3,922 3,908 3,901 4 ,064
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BCB BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 18 - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) (CON TINUED)

Quarter Ended
Marc h31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
20 04 2004 2004 2004

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

Interest income $ 4599 $ 5061 $ 5395 $ 5645

Interest expense 1,483 1,671 1,836 1,955
Net Interest Income 3,116 3,390 3,559 3,690

Provision for loan losses 200 150 90 250

Net Interest Income after Provision

for Loan Losses 2,916 3,240 3,469 3,440
Non-interest income 153 135 189 146
Non-interest expenses 1,898 2,093 1,923 1,747

Income before Income Taxes 1,171 1,282 1,735 1,839
Income taxes 471 512 692 733
Net Income $ 700 $ 770 $ 1,043 $ 1,106

Basic $ 019 $ 021 $ 028 $ 0.30

Diluted $ 018 $ 020 $ 027 $ 0.28

Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding:

Basic 3,625 3,741 3,741 3,741

Diluted 3,888 3,888 3,835 3,900
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ACCOUNTANT'S CONSENT TO INCORPORATE FINANCIAL STATE MENTS IN FORM S-8



CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémethe previously filed Registration StatementFmrm S-8 (No. 333-112201) of BCB
Bancorp, Inc. (the "Company") of our report dateduhry 27, 2006, included in the Company's Annegdd® on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2005.

/sl Beard M Il er Conpany LLP

Pi ne Brook, New Jersey
March 13, 2006



EXHIBITS 31.1 AND 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002



Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbar@zley Act of 2002

[, Donald Mindiak, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16fl8CB Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as def
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)jHeregistrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedoresiused such disclosure controls and procedoifes designed under our supervisiol
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraigdosure controls and procedures and presentadsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psint based on such evaluation; and

¢) disclosed in this report any change in the teaig's internal control over financial reportitngt occurred during the registrant's most re
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal daain the case of an annual report) that has madlyeaffected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers artthle disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtammittee of registrant's board of directorsgersons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weads®s in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

March 13, 2006 /'s/ Donald M ndi ak

Dat e Donal d M ndi ak
Presi dent and Chi ef Executive O ficer



Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbar®sley Act of 2002

I, Thomas M. Coughlin, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16f/8CB Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatdisg with respect to the period
covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as def
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)jHeregistrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedoresiused such disclosure controls and procedoifes designed under our supervisiol
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraigdosure controls and procedures and presentadsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psint based on such evaluation; and

¢) disclosed in this report any change in the teaig's internal control over financial reportitngt occurred during the registrant's most re
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal daain the case of an annual report) that has madlyeaffected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers artthle disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtammittee of registrant's board of directorsgersons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weads®s in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

March 13, 2006 /'s/ Thomas M Coughlin

Dat e Thomas M Coughlin
Chi ef Financial Oficer



EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002



Exhibit 32

Certification pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Donald Mindiak, President and Chief Executive Gdfiand Thomas M. Coughlin, Chief Financial OfficeBCB Bancorp, Inc. (the
"Company") each certify in his capacity as an @ffiof the Company that he has reviewed the anepalt of the Company on Form ¥0for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 and ththetbest of his knowledge:

(1) the report fully complies with the requiremeafsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act384; and

(2) the information contained in the report faipisesents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the
Company.

The purpose of this statement is solely to compth Witle 18, Chapter 63,
Section 1350 of the United States Code, as amenyi&gction 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

March 13, 2006 /'s/ Donald M ndi ak
Dat e Presi dent and Chief Executive O ficer
March 13, 2006 /'s/ Thomas M Coughlin

Dat e Chi ef Financial Oficer



